
 

 

Date: 08th June, 2023 
 
The Manager, Capital Market (Listing) 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 
Exchange Plaza, 
Bandra-Kurla Complex 
Bandra (E) 
MUMBAI – 400051 
FAX NO. 022-26598237/38 

The Manager (Listing) 
BSE Ltd. 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Fort, 
MUMBAI – 400001 
FAX NO. 022-22721919/2037/2039/ 
2041/2061 

 

  

SUB: OUTCOME OF BOARD MEETING HELD ON 08TH June 2023 

Dear Sirs, 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Listing Regulations, we wish to inform you that the Board of 
Directors of the Company at its meeting held on today i.e. 08.06.2023 (commenced at 6:00 P.M. 
and concluded at 11:45 P.M.) has, inter-alia, transacted the following businesses: 
 

1. Approved the Un-audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) of the Company for the 

Quarter ended on 30.06.2021, 30.09.2021 and 31.12.2021 along with Limited Review Report 

thereon, pursuant to Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the same is enclosed herewith for your records. 

2. Approved the Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) of the Company for the 
Quarter and year ended 31st March, 2022, in the format prescribed under Regulation 33 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, together with Auditors' 
Reports of the Statutory Auditors. The copies of the same are enclosed herewith. 
 

3. Approved the appointment of M/s. Mukesh Arora & Company, Company Secretaries as the 

Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year ending 31st March 2024. 

 

4. Approved & recommended the re-appointment of M/s. Dinesh Nangru & Co. Chartered 

Accountants (Firm Reg No. 015003N) as Statutory Auditors of the company for the second term 

of 2 (two) years, for the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting to be 

held for financial year 2021-22.  

 

Kindly take this information in your records and oblige.  

Thanking you, 

For Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

 

 

Rakesh 

Company Secretary 



DINESH NANGRU & Co. j 1526, OUTRAM LINES, KINGSWAY CAMP 

| DELHI 110009 
Chartered Accountants | Cx Ph. 9212259051 , 011-40502155 

| .¥ } e-mail : dineshnangru@gmail.com 

Limited Review Report on unaudited quarterly standalone financial results of Atlas Cycles 

(Haryana)Limited pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 

To 

Board of Directors of 

Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

CIN -L35923HR1950PLC001614 

Sonepat, Haryana 

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial 

result of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited (“the Company”), for the quarter ended 30 June 

2021 (“the Statement”). 

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company’s management and approved by 

the Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and 

measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial 

Reporting’(“Ind AS 34”), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and 

other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 

of the Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to issue a report on the Statement based on 

our review. 

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on 

Review Engagements (SRE) 2410“Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by 

the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. This Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate 

assurance as to whether the Statement is free of material misstatement. 

A review is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures 

applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not 

performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

Attention is drawn to the fact that the figure for the 3 month ended 31 March 2021 as 

reported In these financial result are the balancing figures between audited figures in 

respect of the full previous financial year and the published year to data figure up to the 

third quarter of the previous financial year. The figure up to the end of the third quarter of 

previous financial year had only been reviewed and not subjected to audit. 

 



(2) 

Limited Review Report on unaudited quarterly standalone financial results of Atlas Cycle 

(Haryana) Limited pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 (continued) 

6. Basis of Modified Conclusion 

1. 

ELH / 2 
* 

The company is not having its manufacturing activities operational as on the date 

of report, the stock is valued at cost instead of valued at cost or net realizable 

value whichever is lower, Quantification of effect is not ascertainable in absence 

of Net realizable value, marketability and usability of stock. 

The company has not provided for the interest on overdue outstanding payment 

of creditors including MSMEs and on suits filed by creditors in different courts. 

Exact quantum of liability is not ascertainable in absence of reconciliations with 

suppliers and balance confirmations by suppliers 

The company has regularly defaulted/ delayed in payment of statutory dues of 

Provident Fund , ESI and TDS deducted for the quarter ended 30* June 2020. 

The accounting record ERP System related to Sonepat and Malanpur units were 

incomplete due to sealing by municipal committee of Sonepat and server problem 

of Malanpur unit and management decided to shift all accounting from ERP to 

Tally software for the year under reporting. The authenticity and completeness of 

accounting entries were the responsibility of Management . We relied on their 

judgement , procedure and their capabilities for preparation and presentation of 

accounts for the quarter ended 30.06.2021. 

The company has defaulted in repayment of Inter Corporate Loan within 

stipulated time as per the agreed terms. Further, the company has not provided 

for interest liability on the same for the quarter ended 30.06.2021, The company 

has understated losses to the tune of Rs. 24,75,000/- 
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Limited Review Report on unaudited quarterly standalone financial results of Atlas Cycle 

(Haryana) Limited pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 (continued) 

6. Emphasis on Matter 

1 The operations of the company has been completely closed therefore the concept 

of going concern is doubtful. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter 1. 

7 Based on our review conducted as above, except for the matters described in “Basis of 

Modified Opinion” paragraph above impact whereof, if any, not ascertainable presently, 

nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying 

Statement, prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and _ other 

recognized accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the information required 

to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosed, or 

that it contains any material misstatement. 

    
of: 001151N 

Place: Delhi 

UDIN: 22094 TX F% BAY VNQ 6334 
Date: of 06-2022 ,



  

      

  

  
  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

          
  

  

  

   
   

  

   

     

Atlas Cycles (Harayana) Limited 

Regd. Office : Industrial Area, Sonepat Haryana 131001 

| Statement of Unaudited Standalone Financial Results for the quarter ended June 30, 2021 (in_lalch) 

$.No Particulars 
Quarter ended 

‘Yoar ended 

hal 
30-dune21 31-Mar-21 30-Jun-20 34-Mar-20 31-Mar-24 

| 
Unaudited Auditect Unaudited Audited Audited 

1 [income 
i) Revenue from operations 

73.91 463,37 157.34 15,590.21 1,729.91 

b) Other Income(loss) 
14 DA od 4420.04 673 

Total income 
i 75.22 464.26 157,48 20,070.25 173 

2 Exponses 

a} Cost of Materials Consumed 
55.16 375.54 84.37 11,138.69 4172.17 

bb) Changes In inventories of finished goods, work-in- 38,99 38.09 36.78 266.45 195,04 

progress and stock In lrade 

c) Employee benefil expenses 
334.34 433,89 550,60 3,476.51 1,910.28 

it) Excise Duly on Sales 
. . 

7 : 

a) Finance Cost 
2.50 471 ATT 41.61 7,68 

f) Depreciation and amortisation 
68.72 60.27 100.28 439.66 361.73 

q) Other expenses 
59.19 | Ba0ao 200.44 4 A227 __ 1,608.66. 

Total expenses 
578.90 4,562.99 B74.92 | 20,697.38 §,2560.55 | 

3 |Prafit/ (lose) before exceptional Items and tax (4-2) 603.68 088,77 817.44 687.13 3,519.04 

| 
Be 

4 Exceptional items - reversal / wrile back of liabilities 

*. 

Jt |
 

6 Profit / (loss) before tax (3 - 4 
-602.68 1 OBB. A17.A4 | BT AS 3,649,91 

& =| Tax expense 

-999,01 . 

»  \Net profits (loss) for the period 
503,68 1,088.74 | 817.44 344.88 3,518.94 

b Other comprehensive Income 

Mes that will nol be reclassified to profit or Joss, net of - * . 

Lae 

Other comprehansive income, net of tax 
- : = ~ 

eet 7 ee ea 

9 | Total comprehensive Income 1 Joss) for the period (7 603,68 1,088.74 BATA 3411.80 -3,519,91 

+B 
rr 

pO 

40 |Pald up equity share capital (Face value Rs. § per share) 325.19 325.19 325.19 326.19 325.19 

11 [Earning per share (EPS) 

fnste and diluted EPS after extraordinary items (not 

annualized) 774 16.74 12.57 4,80 -54.12 

__ 
Ftd 16.74 12.57 4.80 54.12 

Notes to financlal results: 

1 The naudited financial result of Atlas Cycles Haryana Ltd.(“the company)have been prep din d with indlan He dard 

(IndAS)noticed under the companies (Indian atcuusnting standards)Rules, 2015, a5 amended. 

2 The figure for the quarter ended 31 March 2021are a balancing figure between the audited figure of the full financlal year and the unaudited year to 

date figure upto the third quarter of the flnanclal year ending 34 March 2021. 
——— 

3 The statuory auditors have cre IONE 
Unptlited financial result for the quarter ended 30 June 2021. 

4. The unaudited financial result qf (her oa npany forthe yet) anded 30 June 2021 have been reviewed by the audit committee of the board and 

approved by the board of directars a ret! 

On behalf of the Board 

For Atlas Cyeles (Harvana) Limited 

N } 
SZ >» 

PLAGE + New Delh' 

¢ ek —— 

Dae OF- 06-202 3 — - 

HDI N: A207 Aer 7 BAY VNAESSY 

    Jamall Singh 

CHAIRMAN (LIREGTOR)



DINESH NANGRU & CO. ' 1526, OUTRAM LINES, KINGSWAY CAMP 

| ‘ | DELHI- 110009 

Chartered Accountants 
| Ph. 9212259051, 011-40502155 

\ ¥ ) E-mail : dineshnangru@gmail.com 

Limited Review Report on Unaudited Quarterly Consolidated Financial results of Atlas Cycles 

(Haryana) Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 

To 

Board of Directors of 

Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

CIN -L35923HR1950PLC001614 

Sonepat, Haryana 

1. Wehave reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited consolidated financial result 

of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited (“the Parent”), its subsidiaries (the Parent and its 

subsidiaries together Referred to as ‘the Group’) and its share of the net loss after tax for 

the quarter ended 30 June 2021 (“the Statement”), being submitted by the Parent pursuant 

to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (‘Listing Regulation’). 

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent’s management and approved by the 

Parent’s Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and 

measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial 

Reporting” (“Ind AS 34”), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and 

other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 

of the Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on Statement based 

on our review. 

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on 

Review Engagement (SRE) 2410 “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by 

the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. A review of interim financial Information consists of making inquiries, primarily of 

persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other 

review procedures. 

4. Areview is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards 

on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would 

become aware of all significant matters that 

might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the SEBI under 

Regulation 33 (8) of the Listing Regulations, to the extent applicable. 

5. The Statement includes the result of the entities mentioned in Annexure 1. 

6. Attention is drawn to the fact that the figure for the 3 months ended 31% March 2021 as 

reported in. These consolidated financial result are the balancing figures between audited 

figures in respect of the full previous financial year and the published year to data figure 

up to the third quarter of the previous financial year. The figure up to the end of the third 

quarter of previous financial year had only been reviewed and not subjected to audit. 

 



Continued Page 2 

(2) 

Limited Review Report on Unaudited Quarterly Consolidated Financial results of Atlas Cycles 

(Haryana) Limited pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 (continued) 

1. Basis of Modified Conclusion 

1. The company is not having its manufacturing activities operational as on the date of 

report, the stock is valued at cost instead of valued at cost or net realizable value 

whichever is lower, Quantification of effect is not ascertainable in absence of Net 

realizable value, marketability and usability of stock. 

The company has not provided for the interest on overdue outstanding payment of 

creditors including MSMEs and on suits filed by creditors in different courts. Exact 

quantum of liability is not ascertainable in absence of reconciliations with suppliers and 

balance confirmations by suppliers 

The company has regularly defaulted/ delayed in payment of statutory dues of Provident 

Fund , ES| and TDS deducted for the quarter ended 30" June 2020. 

The accounting record ERP System related to Sonepat and Malanpur units were 

incomplete due to sealing by municipal committee of Sonepat and server problem of 

Malanpur unit and management decided to shift all accounting from ERP to Tally 

software for the year under reporting. The authenticity and completeness of accounting 

entries were the responsibility of Management . We relied on their judgement , 

procedure and their capabilities for preparation and presentation of accounts for the 

quarter ended 30.06.2021. 

the company has defaulted in repayment of Inter corporate Loan within stipulated time 

as per the agreed terms. Further, the company has not provided for interest liability on 

the same for the quarter ended 30.06.2021, The company has understated losses to the 

tune of Rs. 24,75,000/- 

 



(3) 

Limited Review Report on unaudited quarterly standalone financial results of Atlas Cycle 

(Haryana) Limited pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 (continued) 

7. Emphasis on Matter 

1, The operations of the company has been completely closed therefore the concept of going 

concern is doubtful. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter 1. 

8. Based on our review conducted as above, except for the matters described in “Basis of 

Modified Opinion” paragraph above impact whereof, if any, not ascertainable presently, 

nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying 

Statement, prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and other 

recognized accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the information required 

to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosed, or 

that it contains any material misstatement. 

For Dinesh Nangru & Co. 

Chartered A 

Firm Registyatic 

UDINE FSO 

   

    

p£001151N 

  

     Partner (4) 
Membership Number: 094779 

Place: Delhi 

Date: OS|OG\QOASB 

DDIN.! QB0FUETI BGYVNATT 
Limited Review Report on unaudited quarterly cons lidated financial result of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulation, 2015 (continued)



Annexure | to the Limited Review Report 

List of entitles Included In the unaudited consolldated financial result: 

  

  

  

  

  

Entity 
Relationship 

Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited Parent 

Atlas Cycles Sonepat Limited Subsidlary (100%) 

Atlas Cycles (Sahibabad) Limited Subsidlary (1.00%) 

Atlas Cycles( Malanpur) Limited Subsidlary (100%)     
  

 



    

— Atlas Cycles (Harayana) Limited 

Regd. Office : Industrial Area, Sonepat Haryana 131001 

Statomont of Unaudited Consolidated Financial Results for the quarter ended Jung 30, 2024 
  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            
  

——— Maude! ee if e 

parslculars 30-Jun-21 31-Mar-24 WoJun20 | 31-Mar-20 
Unaudited Audited Unaudited Auditod 

1 Income 

a} Revenue from operations 
73.91 463.37 157.34 45,590.21 

iy) Other income 
1.31 oo O44 4420.06 6 

Total Income 
75.22 464,28 157.48. 20,010,285 1,738.04 

2 |Expenses 
a) Cost of Materials Consumed 55.18 375,54 84.37 11,138.69 1,472.17 

b) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in- 38.99 38.09 36.78 286,45 195.04 

progress and slock in trade 

tc} Employee benefit expanses 334.34 433.69 560,60 3,478.51 1,910.28 

ad} Excise Duty on Sales 
- - . « = 

a} Finance Cost 2.50 474 1.77 941.83 7.68 

f Depreciation and amortisation 88,72 60,27 100,29 439,65 361.73 

q) Olher expenses 
59.19] 642.01 20144 4412.79 4,613.94 

Total expenses 
578,80 | 1,554,511 | 974.92 20,697,092 6,260.85 

3 | Profit / (loss) before exceptional Items and tax (1 - 2) 602.88 1,090.23 817,44 807.67 3,624.21 

4 {Exceptional items - reversal / write back of liabititles 
- 

5 Profit / (loss) before tax (3 - 4) 603.68 1,000.23. BATA4 687,87 3,624.21 

BH |Tax expense 
- . - -999.01 . 

7 \Net profit / (loss) for the period 603,68 -4,090,23 AAT Ad 341.34 | 3,824.21 

§ | Othar comprehensive Income 

Items thal will not po reclassified to profil or loss, net of . * - - 

tax 
Other comprehensive Income, net of tax : - - : 

9 | Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the period (7 -603.68 1,090.23 17.44 311.34 8,524.27 

+* 8) 

40 | Paid up equity share capltal (Face value Rs. 5 per share) 326.19 325.19 325.19 325,19 325.19 

41 |Earnina ner share (EPS) 

flasis and diluted EPS after extraordinary items (not 

annualized) 

Hasic (Rs) 
-7,74 -16.76 12,57 479 -54,19 

_|Diluted (Fs) 
“174 16.76 -12.5T. 479 “64,10.   
  Notes to financial results: 

The unaudited consolidated financlal result of the group have been prepared In accordance with Indlan Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 

notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as amended. 

The unaudited consolldated financial result Includes result of: 

Subsidiaries 

Atlas Cvcles Sonepat Ltd. 

Atlas Cycles Sahlbabad Ltd. 

Atlas Cycles Matanpur Ltd. 

‘The figures for the quarter ended 32 March 2021 are a balancing figure between the audited flgure of the full flnanctal 

year and the unaudited year to date figure upto the third quarter of the financlal year endlng 31 March 2021. 

The statutory auditors have carrled out limited review of the unaudited consolidated {Inanclal result for the quarter ended 30 June 

2021. 

he Group for the quarter ended 30 June 2021 have been reviewed by the Audit 
The unaudited consoildated fInanclal result of t 

Committee of the Board and approved by th oar  09n0% at thelr 

Ve ,™ 
ty         

  

»* La 
ne     

On behalf of the Board 
For Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

= Q2 > 
PLACE ; New Delht 

_ = a 

Bs Of - eb Le 22 

Jarnail Singh 

OD} Ni AAO LET {5G y VN RY 4 14 
Chairman(Director)_ 

    

    
  



DINESH NANGRU & CO. 
_ 1526, OUTRAM LINES, KINGSWAY CAMP 

DELHI 110009 
Chartered Accountants | Cx Ph, 9212259051 , 011-40502155 

| v N } e-mail : dineshnangru@gmail.com 

Independent Auditor’s Limited Review _Report__on Quarterly and year to date Unaudited 
  

Standa lone Financial results of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 

To 

Board of Directors of 

Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

CIN -L35923HR1950PLC001614 

Sonepat, Haryana 

4. 

ne AARNGS~ 

ZaBee ron 
2 ~ g? 

   “od A ect) a 

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial 

result of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited (“the Company”), for the quarter ended 30 

September and year to date from 1 April 2021 to 30" September 2021 (“the 

Statement” jattached herewith. 

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company's management and approved by 

the Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and 

measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial 

Reporting”(“Ind AS 34”), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and 

other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 

of the Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to issue a report on the Statement based on 

our review. 

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on 

Review Engagements (SRE) 2410“Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by 

the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

india. This Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate 

assurance as to whether the Statement is free of material misstatement. 

A review is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures 

applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not 

performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

¢ 

  



(2) 

independent Auditor’s Limited Review Report on Quarterly and year to date Unaudited 

Standalone Financial results of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015(continued) 

5. Basis of Modified Conclusion 

1. The company is not having its manufacturing activities operational as on the date of 

report, the stock is valued at cost instead of valued at cost or net realizable value 

whichever is lower, Quantification of effect is not ascertainable in absence of Net 

realizable value, marketability and usability of stock. 

In absence of reconciliation with individual debtors and in absence of balance 

confirmations from debtors, we are unable to comment upon position of debtors 

considered as good. 

The company has not provided for the interest on overdue outstanding payment of 

creditors including MSMEs and on suits filed by creditors in different courts. Exact 

quantum of liability is not ascertainable in absence of reconciliations with suppliers and 

balance confirmations by suppliers 

The company has regularly defaulted/ delayed in payment of statutory dues of Provident 

Fund , ESI and TDS deducted for the quarter ended 30" September 2021. 

The accounting record ERP System related to Sonepat and Malanpur units were 

incomplete due to sealing by municipal committee of Sonepat and server problem of 

Malanpur unit and management decided to shift all accounting from ERP to Tally 

software for the year under reporting. The authenticity and completeness of accounting 

entries were the responsibility of Management . We relied on their judgement , 

procedure and their capabilities for preparation and presentation of accounts for the 

quarter ended 30.09.2021. 

The company has defaulted in repayment of Inter corporate Loan within stipulated time 

as per the agreed terms. Further, the company has not provided for interest liability on 

the same for the half year ended 30.09.2021. The company has understated losses to 

the tune of Rs. 49,50,000/- 

 



(3) 

Limited Review Report on unaudited quarterly standalone financial results of Atlas Cycle 

(Haryana) Limited pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 (continued) 

6. Emphasis on Matter 

1. The operations of the company has been completely closed therefore the concept of going 

concern is doubtful. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter 1. 

7. Based on our review conducted as above, except for the matters described in “Basis of 

Modified Opinion” paragraph above impact whereof, if any, not ascertainable presently, 

nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying 

Statement, prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and other 

recognized accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the information required 

to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosed, or 

that it contains any material misstatement. 

for Dinesh Nangru & Co. 

Charterg@d Accountants 

Re gistration Number: 001151N 

a Troe e 
   

     

  

Membership Number: 094779 

UDIN: Q204UFT TI BG YVNS 96S & 

Place: Delhi : 

Date: os - 06-22 2°



  
Atlas Cycles (Harayana) Limited 

  

  

    

  

  
  

  

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Regd. Office : Industrial Area, Sonepat Haryana 131001 

Statement of Standalone Unaudited Financlal Results for the quarter ended Sep 30,2021 

(in lakhs) 

| : uartor ended Half year ended Year Ended 

| S.No. gil 30Sop-21_ | 30-Jun-21 | 30-Sep-20 | 30-Sep-21 | 30-Sop-20 | _atst March-24 

_ 
Unaudited | Unaudited | Unaudited | Unaudited Unaudited — |Audited 

1 Income 

a) Revenue from operations 156,02 73.91 679.38 229.93 836.72 1,729.91 

by) Other income 
0,22 134 0.73 1:53 0.87 673 

Total income 
156.24 75.22 680.11 231.46 637,69 4,736.64 

2 Expenses 

a) Cost of Materials Consumed 163.94 55.16 347.87 219.10 432.24 4,172.17 

b) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 21.35 38.99 67.97 60.34 104.75 195.04 

and stock in trade 

c) Employee benefit expenses 425.67 334.34 484.22 760.01 1,034.82 1,910.29 

d) Finance Cost 
2.62 2.50 0,86 5.12 2.63 7,66 

e) Depreciation and amortisation 77,94 88.72 100.29 166.66 200.58 361.73 

f) Other expenses 164.61 59,19 401.75 213,80 602.86 1,609.66 

Total expenses 
646.13 576.90 1,402.96 1,425.03 2,377.88 5,256.55 

3 Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax {1 - 2) -689.89 «603,66 -722.85 ~1,193.57 1,540.29 3,619.94 

4 Excentional items - reversal / write back of liabilities - = - 

5 Profit / (loss) before tax (3 - 4) -669.89 -603.68 -722.86 1,193.57 1,540.29 4,619.91 

6 Tax expense 
- - Oo . - = 

7 Net profit / (loss) for the period -689.89 -603.68 -722.85 -41,193.57 -1,640.29 3,519.91 

8 Othor comprehensive income 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax : - - = : - 

Other comprehensive income, net of tax - - = - : 

9 Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the period (7+8) -689.50 -603,68 -722.85 = 193.57 “1,540.29 3,519.94 

40 |Paid up equity share capital (Face value Rs. 5 per share) 325.19 325.19 325.19 325.19 325.19 325.19 

41. |Earning per share (EPS) 

Basic and diluled EPS after extraordinary items (not 

annualized) 

Basic (Rs) 
-10.61 -7.74 -11.11 -16,35 -23.68 -54,.12 

Diluted (Rs) 
10.64 7.74 “Att -18,.95_ 23.68 -64,12               
    

Notes to financlal results: 

4 These Consolidated unaudited financial results 

Financial Reporting prescribed under Section 1 

time to time. 

2 The company operates only in one reportable segment i.e. Cycles 

2024 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Boa 

quarter ended on September 30, 20 

     
4 Previous Quarters/Half Year/Year figures have bee 

quarter/year. 

PLACE ; New Delhi 

Date : OF - O6- 20°72   
have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS") 34 Interim 

33 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Companies 

3 The aforesaid standalone Un-audited Financial Results of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited (“the Company’) for the quarter ended and half year September 30, 

rd of Directors at its respective meetings held on 08,06.2023 The results for the 

ubjected to limited review by the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

  

(indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from 

r re classified wherever necessary to conform to the classification for the current 

On behalf of the Board 
For Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

nyt ae Ss 

— Jarnail Singh 
€ _ 

Chairman( Director)   
  

DDIN, Qseq4TzG BGYVN S SOSG



  

Atlas Cycles (Har ayana) Limited 

Regd. Office : Industrial Area, Sonepat Haryana 131001 

Statement of Standalone Assets and Liabilities as at 30.09.2021 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

          
  

     
     

(in lakhs) 
ET 

Ag at 10 th wep, 2021 ‘Ag At 31et March 2021 
Particulars Unudited Audited 

A ASSETS 

4 Non-current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 3,888.62 4,055,28 

Capital work-in-progress 
* 0.00 

Financtal assets 

Investments 
32.00 32.00 

Loans 4,363.18 12.26 

Other financial assets - 0,00 

Deferred tax assets (net) 2,700.00 2,708.00 

Other non-currant assets 250.38 1,667.38 

Sub-total - Non-Current Agw 8,263.20 8,476.02 

2 Current assets 

Inventorles 
1,849.59 2,110.62 

Financlal assets 48.70 18.70 

Investments 
4,93 4,93 

Trade recelvables 2,612.51 2,608.30 

Cash and cash equivalents 148.76 105.44 

Loans & Advances 1,086.53 4,573.34 

Other financlal assets 18.02 145,45, 

Other current assets - 274.83 

Sub-total - Curren! Asaets 6,619.04 6,842.70) 

TOTAL - ASSETS 14,682.24 16,318.62 

5 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

4 Equity 

Equity Share capital 326.19 325.10 

Other equity 448.63 1,642.20 

Sub-total - Shareholders’ full 773.82 1,967.39 

2 LIABILITIES 

Non-current liabilities 

Financlal llabilittes 

Borrowlngs 
- 0.00 

Other financial liabilities - 0.00 

Provislans 
69.58 60,58 

Other non-currant 188.83 758.83 

Sub-total - Non-current llabi 238.42 828.41 

a Current Ilabilities 

Financial llabllitles 

Borrowlngs 
900.00 900.00 

Trade payables 10,341.48 410,340.22 

Other financlal liabllitles 
0.00 

ff Other current llabilltles 4,285.10 382.91 

fo Provisions 1,343.42 899,60 

Fil 
/ Sub-total - Current llabillties 13,670.00 12,622.82 

“apNdex. 
¥ "VW. TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABI 14,862.24 15,318.62 

Xo 
. 

On behalf of the Board 

oO For Atlas Gycles (Haryana) Limited S é 

/ " = a x 

160¢ iF rs Jaw Delhi ¢ Jarnall Singh SS 

_A/ op - 0f- 22 23 
CHAIRMAN(DIRECTOR) 

ODIN } 2309 Gt7q BHAYVNS SOSG 
 



Atlas Cycles (Harayana) Limited 

  

  

  

    

Regd. Office : Industrial Area, Sonepat Haryana 131001 

3tatement of Standalone Unaudited Cash flow for the Half year ended ended Sept. 30, 2021 
(in lakhs) 

Half Yoarended |Year ended 

Particulars 

30.09,2021 |31,03.2021 

Unaudited Audited 

Cash Flow From Operating Activities 

Net Profit before exceptional Items and tax as per statement of profit and loss -1,193.57 ~3519,91 

Adjustment for: 

Depreciation & Amortisation 

166.66 361.79 

(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, plant & equipment 
: Lad 

frolit on Sale of Current Investments 
0 0.00 

fad Debts 

0 655.52 

Llahilluy / Provisions no longer required written back 
o 0,00 

Interest Income 

‘sa 5.33 

Finance costs 

5.12 7.66 

Operating Profit before Working Capltal Changes 
“1020.26 2468.23 

Working capital adjustments: 

barrease/ (Increase) In trade and other receivables 
-3,12 402.56 

Becrease/ (Increase) in Inventories 
261.03 1028.45 

Decrease; (Increase) in Other Non Current Financial Assets 
158.37 

Decrease/ {Increase} in Other Non Current Assets 
1,416.99 6,00 

Decreasa/ (Increase) in Current Loans 
-395.19 681.25 

Qecrease/ (Increase) in Other Current Assets 
1,370.92 “1,43 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Current Financial Assets 
402.26 9.55 

Decrease/ (increase) in Bank Balances other than cash equivalents 
0.00 

Increase/ (decrease) Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities 
-589.99 464.85 

Increase/ (decrease) in Non Current Provisions 
443.73 -27.34 

Increase/ (decrease} in trade and other payables 
1.26 -501.21 

Increase/ (decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 
26,02 

lerease/ (decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 
902.19 -41,16) 

\nerease/ (decrease) in Provisions 
25.86 

Net Cash Flow Generated from (used In) operating activitles after Exceptional Items 47.98 -284,19 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of property, plant & equipment, including CWIP and capital advances 
0 0.12 

Sate, plant & equipment, Including CWIP and capital advances 
a 9,95 

Salo/ (Purchase) of Investment 
0,00 0,12 

Jinterest Received 
“1.53 -5,34 

Net Cash Flow Generated from (used In) Investing activitles 
“1.53 4.62 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net Proceeds from Short term Borrowings 
0.00 9.00 

Net Proceeds from Long term Borrowings 
0.00 6.00 

interest Paid 

-5,12 -7,66 

Net Cash Flow Generated from (used In)Financing activities 
“5.12 7.66 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
41.33 -287.21 

Net foreign exchange difference 

ash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the ye: eT 
105,44 392,65 

Cash and cash equivalents at year end WAN GRP * 
146.78 105.44 

nN   
  

Place :New Delhi 

Date: 0f —pf-20 22 

  

  On bahalf of the Board 

For Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

   pe 

Jamail Singh 

Ghairman{Director) 

  

DIN» QSOVaUTET EGYVNS SESE 

 



DINESH NANGRU & Co. _ 1526, OUTRAM LINES, KINGSWAY CAMP 

DELHI- 110009 

Chartered Accountants | ) Ph. 9212259051, 011-40502155 
\ | } E-mail : dineshnangru@gmail.com 

Independent Auditor’s Limited Review Report on Quarterly and year to date Unaudited 

Consolidated Financial results of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 

To 

Board of Directors of 

Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

CIN -L35923HR1950PLC001614 

Sonepat, Haryana 

1, 

   
    

  

AGN o 

NA SetN / 
Wy DELHI / 

4 “4 as 3 

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited consolidated financial result 

of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited (“the Parent”), its subsidiaries (the Parent and its 

subsidiaries together Referred to as ‘the Group’) and its share of the net loss after tax for 

the quarter ended 30 Sep 2021 and half year ended and for the period from 01.04.2021 to 

30.09.2021 (“the Statement”), being submitted by the Parent pursuant to the requirements 

of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, as amended (‘Listing Regulation’). 

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent’s management and approved by the 

Parent’s Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and 

measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial 

Reporting” (“Ind AS 34”), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and 

other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 

of the Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on Statement based 

on our review. 

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on 

Review Engagement (SRE) 2410 “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by 

the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. A review of interim financial Information consists of making inquiries, primarily of 

persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other 

review procedures. 

A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards 

on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would 

become aware of all significant matters that 

might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the SEBI under 

Regulation 33 (8) of the Listing Regulations, to the extent applicable. 

The Statement includes the result of the entities mentioned in Annexure 1. 

continued Page 2 

(2) 
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Independent Auditor’s Limited Review Report on Quarterly and year to date Unaudited 

Consolidated Financial results of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.(Continued) 

6 Basis of Modified Conclusion 

1, The company is not having its manufacturing activities operational as on the date of 

report, the stock is valued at cost instead of valued at cost or net realizable value 

whichever is lower, Quantification of effect is not ascertainable in absence of Net 

realizable value, marketability and usability of stock. 

2. In absence of reconciliation with individual debtors and in absence of balance 

confirmations from debtors, we are unable to comment upon position of debtors 

considered as good. 

3, The company has not provided for the interest on overdue outstanding payment of 

creditors including MSMEs and on suits filed by creditors in different courts. Exact 

quantum of liability is not ascertainable in absence of reconciliations with suppliers and 

balance confirmations by suppliers 

4, The company has regularly defaulted/ delayed in payment of statutory dues of Provident 

Fund , ESI and TDS deducted for the quarter ended 30" September 2020. 

5. The accounting record ERP System related to Sonepat and Malanpur units were 

incomplete due to sealing by municipal committee of Sonepat and server problem of 

Malanpur unit and management decided to shift all accounting from ERP to Tally 

software for the year under reporting. The authenticity and completeness of accounting 

entries were the responsibility of Management . We relied on their judgement , 

procedure and their capabilities for preparation and presentation of accounts for the 

quarter ended 30.09.2021. 

6. The company has defaulted in repayment of Inter corporate Loan within stipulated time 

as per the agreed terms. Further, the company has not provided for interest liability on 

the same for the Half year ended 30.09.2021, The company has understated losses to 

the tune of Rs. 49,50,000/- 

  

Limited Review Report on unaudited quarterly standalone financial results of Atlas Cycle 

(Haryana) Limited pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 (continued)



7. Emphasis on Matter 

1. The operations of the company has been completely closed therefore the concept of going 

concern is doubtful. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter 1. 

8. Based on our review conducted as above, except for the matters described in “Basis of 

Modified Opinion” paragraph above impact whereof, if any, not ascertainable presently, 

nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying 

Statement, prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and other 

recognized accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the information required 

to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosed, or 

that it contains any material misstatement. 

   
   

ants 

umber: 001151N 

Membership Number: 094779 

UDIN: QROAUTTI BE YVNT AICS 

Place: Delhi 

Date: I Bicvedibeeraas 

OF fo6/ 202% 

independent Auditor’s Limited Review Report on Quarterly and year to date Unaudited 

Consolidated Financial results of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.(Continued) 

Annexure | to the Limited Review Report



List of entities included in the unaudited consolidated financial result: 

Entity 

“Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

  

Relationship 

  

Parent 

  

“Atlas Cycles Sonepat Limited 
Subsidiary (100%) 

  

Atlas Cycles (Sahibabad) Limited Subsidiary (100%) 

  

Atlas Cycles( Malanpur) Limited   Subsidiary (100%) 

  

      

  

   



  

    

Atlas Cycles (Harayana) Limited 

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

                    

Regd. Office : industrial Area, Sonepat Haryana 131001 

Statement of Consolidated Unaudited Financial Results for the quarter ended Sep 30,2021 

(in lakhs) 

an 7 7 
uarter ended Half year onded Year Ended 

S.No. | Rariculate SSepZi_| 10-Jun-21 | 30-Sep-20 | 30-Sep-21 | 30-Sep-20 _1 35st Maveh-24 

: 
Unaudited | Unaudited _ Unaudited |_ Unaudited Unaudited [Audited 

1 income 

a) Revenue from operations 
156.02 73.91 679.38 229.93 836.72 4,729.91 

fn) Olher income 
0.22 141 0.73 1.53: 0.87 6.73 

Total income 
166.24 75,22 680.11 231.46 837.59 4,736,64 

2 Expenses 

a) Cost of Materials Consumed 
163,94 55,16 347.87 219.10 432.24 1,472.17 

1s) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 21,35 38.99 67.97 60.34 104.75 195.04 

and stock in trade 

c) Employee benefit expenses 
425.67 334.34 484.22 760.01 1,034.82 4,910.29 

d) Finance Cost 
2.62 2.50 0.86 5.12 2.63 7.68 

) Depreciation and amortisation 
77,94 88,72 100.29 166.66 200.58 361.73 

{j Other expenses 
154.64 59.19 401.61 213.80 602,02 1,613.94 

Total expenses 
846.13 578,90 4,403.02 4,425.03 2,377.94 5,260,865 

3 Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (1 - 2) 689.89 503.68 -722.91 “1,193.57 = 840.35 3,624.21 

4 Exceptional items - reversal / write back of liabilities - - - 

5 Profit / (loss) before tax (3 - 4) 
689,89 -503,68 722.91 1,193.57 1,640.35 3,624.21 

6 Tax expense 

o . w . 

7 Net profit / (loss) for the period 
689.89 -603.68 722.91 4,493.57 -1,540.35 3,524.24 

8 Other comprehensive income 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax : - : ~ : : 

Other comprehansive Income, net of tax 
: “ = " : 

9 Total comprehensive Income / (loss) for the perlod (7+8) -689.89 -503.68 -722.91 1,193.57 1,640.35 3,524.21 

49 ~ |Paid up equily share capital (Face value Rs. 5 per share) 325,19 325.19 325.19 325.19 325,19 325.19 

41 |Earning per share (EPS) 

Basic and diluted EPS after extraordinary items (not 

annualized) 

Rasic (Rs) 
-10.61 -7,74 -41.12 -18.35 -23.68 -54.19 

Diluted (Rs) 
10.01 774 11.12 18.35 -23.68 -64.19   
  

Notes to financial results: 

Financial Reporting prescribed under Section 

time lo time. 

2 The company operates only in one reportable segment i.e. Cycles 

PLACE 
Date : 

: New Delhi 

O§- 06-202 3   results namely (1) Atlas Cycles Sonepat Ltd. (2) Atlas Cycles Sahibaba 

DIN) ASOIUTTT BGYVNT A
S” 

4 These Consolidated unaudited financial results have been prepared in accorda 

133 of the Companies Act,2013 r 

   

   
~~S 

nce with the Indian Accounting Standards (refe 

ead wilh Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 

     

   

a The above slated consolidated unaudited financial results of Atlas Cycles a emex results of t 

Han “Allas-2 
Sgt eo 

  

alanpur Ltd. 

rred to as “Ind AS") 34 Interim 

Rules as amended from 

he Company and its three 100% subsidiers's 

For Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

— 
> mA nag 
sag 

Chairman( Director)   
 



  

Atlas Cycles (Herayana) Limited 

Regd. Office : Industrial Aroa, Sonepat Haryana 131001 

Statemant of Gonsolldated Assets and Llabllitios a at 30.00.2021 

  
    

  

  
  

  
  

  

  

    

  

     
     

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
      

(in lakhs) 

Aw at a0 th sop, 2020 Ae Al D1at Moret 2021 

Particulars Unaudited Audited 

A ASSETS 

1 Non-nurrent assete 

Property, plant and equipment 
3,888.62 4,055.28) 

‘Capital work-in-progress 
- 0.00 

Finarcul assets 

Investments 
17.00 47,00 

Loans 
1,383,198 1,056.38 

Other financial assets 
12.25 

Deferred tax assets (net) 
2,708.00 2,700.00 

Other non-current assets 
250.30 5.00 

Sub-total - Non-Current Ass! 6,240.20 8,454.04 

2 Current agate 

Inventories 
4,840.50 2,110.62 

Fitisineial assets 
18.71 18.74 

Investments 
4.93 403 

Trade recelvables 
2,612.51 2,609,48) 

Cash and cash equivalents 
181,76 104 24, 

Loans & Advances 
1,068.53 4,573.44 

Other financial assets 
. 145,05 

Other current assets 
18.01 274.03 

Sub-total - Current Assets 6,604.04 6,044.70) 

TOTAL - ASSETS 
44,002.24 15,203.61 

B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 Equity 
Equity Share capltal 

325.18 325.19 

Oiler equity 
420,50 1,623,13 

Sub-total - ders’ tu 754.76 1,848.32 

2 LIABILITEES 

Non-current liabllitlas 

Firianicial Nabliities 

Borrowings 
. O00) 

Other financial flabilitles 
. a.00 

Provisions 
69.58 68,58 

Confer rae cour eeeevt [hakolliblers 
168.83 758.83 

Sub-total - Non-current tabi 
620,41 

3 Current Hatllives 

Flrviarbckl Makilities 

Borrowlngs 
@00,00 900.00 

Trade payables 
40,340.22 40,440,22 

Other Financlal liabilities 
= 0,00) 

Other current llabilltles 
1,305.45 421.53 

Provislarts 
1,343.41 855,15) 

— 

Po. Sub{total - Current liabilities 13,869.08 12,616.80 

- ¢ 

To 7 A. [TOTAL yBQUITY AND LIABILITIES 14,082.24 46,292.61 

Gn behall of the Board 

pon, For Atlas Baar acs aj Limited 

ee te san 

Jarnall Singh 

  

    
  

CHAIRMAN (DIRECTORG 

  
Seog acc? 

born NS ag UTA HGYVNT 4265 

Plato New DLtbe 

Dabe — of - 0b 2028



Atlas Cycles (Harayana) Limited 

Regd. Office : Industrial Area, Sonepat Haryana 131001 

Statement of Consolidated Unaudited Gash flow for the Half year en ded Sept. 30, 2021 

  

  

  

    

{in iakhs) 

. 
Year andad Year anded 

Particulars 

30.09.2021 31.03.2021 

Unaudited Audited 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Profit before exceptional items and tax as per statement of profit and loss 
-1,196.25 3524.22 

Adjustments for: 

Depreciation & Amortisatlon 

166.66 361.79 

(Gain}/Lass on disposal of property, plant & equipment 
0 1.44) 

Profit on Sale of Current Investments 
0 0,00 

fad Debts 
0 655.52 

Liability / Provisions no longer required written back 
o o.00 

interest Income 

“153 5.35 

Finance costs 
5.12 7.68 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 
+1026.00 2503.18 

Working capital adjustments: 

Decrease/ (increase) in trade and other receivables 
3.12 992.56 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Inventories 
261.03 1028.45 

pecrease/ (Increase) In Other Non Current Financial Assets 
250,39 458.37 

Decrease/ (Increase) In Other Non Current Assets 
401.82 0.20 

Decrease; (Increase) in Current Loans 
-395,19 681,25 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Current Assets 
0.00 -1,13 

Decréase/ (Increase) in Other Current Financial Assets: 
287.25 9.35 

Qecrease/ (Increase) in Bank Balances ather than cash equivalents 
0.00 0.00 

increasé/ (decrease) Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities 
-589.99 -125,14 

increase/ (decrease) in Non Current Provisions 
4Bh.28 -27,33 

Increase/ (decrease) in trade and other payables 
0.00 “501,24 

increase/ (decrease) in Other Financial Liabilittes 
“26.02 

increase/ (decrease) in Other Current Liabilitles 
885.92 33,26 

Increase/ (decrease) In Provisions 
0.00 “18.70 

Net cash flows generated from (used In) operating activitles after exceptional Items 57.61 299,27 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of property, plant & equipment, including CWIP and capital advances 
a ‘O.12 

Sala, plant & equipment, Including CWIP and capital advances 
0.00 9.95 

Sale/(Purehase) of Investment 

0 O41 

Interest, Received 

1.59 5,33 

Net cash flows generated from {used In) Investing activitles 
“153 15.27 

(CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net Proceeds from Short term Borrowings 
0,00 0.00 

Net Proceeds from Long term Borrowings 
0.00 0.00 

interest Paid 
5,12 -7.68 

Net cash flows generated from (used In) financing activities 
5.12 -7.68 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
50.96 “291.08 

Net (ureign exchange difference 
0 0.00 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
110.26 40L04 

Cash and cash equivalents at year end 
161.66 110,26 

  

     

  

Place + New Delhi 

Date: of-of-lel 3   — \ ’ 

\ Hl 2 fe Ss 

his : 

On bohalf of the Board 

For Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

Jarmail Singh 

Chainman(Direster) 

  

UDINE QSOIRT TID] VNTAIES 
 



DINESH NANGRU & Co. _ 4526, OUTRAM LINES, KINGSWAY CAMP 

| DELHI 110009 
Chartered Accountants | Cx Ph, 9212259051 , 011-40502155 

* } e-mail : dineshnangru@gmail.com 

Independent Auditor’s Limited Review Report on Quarterly and year to date Unaudited 

Standalone Financial results of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 

To 

Board of Directors of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial 

result of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited (“the Company”), for the quarter ended 31 

December 2019 and year to date from 1* April 2021 to 31%* December 2021 (“the 

Statement” attached herewith. 

2, This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company’s management and approved by 

the Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and 

measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial 

Reporting’(“Ind AS 34”), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and 

other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 

of the Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to issue a report on the Statement based on 

our review. 

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on 

Review Engagements (SRE) 2410“Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by 

the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. This Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate 

assurance as to whether the Statement is free of material misstatement. 

4. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures 

applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not 

performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

Continued 2"! page 

 



(2) 

Independent Auditor’s Limited _ Review Report _on Quarterly and year to date Unaudited 

Standalone Financial results of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015(continued) 

5. Basis of Modified Conclusion 

1. The company is not having its manufacturing activities operational as on the date of 

report, the stock is valued at cost instead of valued at cost or net realizable value 

whichever is lower, Quantification of effect is not ascertainable in absence of Net 

realizable value, marketability and usability of stock. 

The company has not provided for the interest on overdue outstanding payment of 

creditors including MSMEs and on suits filed by creditors in different courts. Exact 

quantum of liability is not ascertainable in absence of reconciliations with suppliers and 

balance confirmations by suppliers 

The company has regularly defaulted/ delayed in payment of statutory dues of Provident 

Fund , ES! and TDS deducted for the quarter ended 31st December 2020. 

The accounting record ERP System related to Sonepat and Malanpur units were 

incomplete due to sealing by municipal committee of Sonepat and server problem of 

Malanpur unit and management decided to shift all accounting from ERP to Tally 

software for the year under reporting. The authenticity and completeness of accounting 

entries were the responsibility of Management . We relied on their judgement , 

procedure and their capabilities for preparation and presentation of accounts for the 

quarter ended 31.12.2021.. 

The company has defaulted in repayment of Inter corporate Loan within stipulated time 

as per the agreed terms. Further, the company has not provided for interest liability on 

the same for the period ended 31.12.2021, The company has understated losses to the 

tune of Rs. 74,25,000/- 

6. Emphasis on Matter 

1. The operations of the company has been completely closed therefore the concept of going 

concern is doubtful. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter 1. 
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Independent Auditor's Limited Review Report on Quarterly and year to date Unaudited 

Standalone Financial results of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015(continued) 

7. Based on our review conducted as above, except for the matters described in “Basis of 

Modified Opinion” paragraph above impact whereof, if any, not ascertainable presently, 

nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying 

Statement, prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and other 

recognized accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the information 

required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement. 

   
for Dinesh Mangru & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regigtration Number: 015003N 
or 

Membership Number: 094779 

UoIN: 83OF ATTY BAY VNUAS FS 

Place: Delhi 

Date: 0-06-2023



Atlas Cycles (Harayana) Limited 

Regd. Office : Industrial Area, Sonepat Haryana 131001 

quarter ended December 341st,2021 

Statement of Standalone Unaudited Financial Results for the 
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: Qc NEW 
Corresponding Sn, nn 

Preceding 3 Corresponding For nine months |nine months Previous Ved ‘ 

S.No Particulars Quarter ended Months ended 3Months ended = fended ended Ended — 

31.12.2021 30.09.2021 31.12.2020 31.12.2021 31.12.2020 Bist March2021 

Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Audited 

Ly incor 

a) Revenue from operations 19.14 196.02 A901 249,07 1266.83 1729.91 

b) Other income 
12.55 0.22 4.07 1374 5.54 6,73 

Total income 
41.69 : 156.24 434,78 262.61 1272.37 1736.64 

2) Expenses 

a) Cost of Materials Consumed 
9.42 163.94 964,40 224.92 796.68 1172.17 

hy Lnanges In Inventories oT Tinisnea 

goods, work-in-progress and stock in 25.30 21.35 52.20 85.64 156.95 195,04 

c) Employee benefit expenses 349,63 425.67 434,18 1062.45 1469 1910.29 

d) Finance Cost 1.50 2.62 0,32 5.95 2.95 2 

a) Depreciation and amortisation 45.14 7754 100.89 251.79 301.47 361,74 

f}) Other expenses 201.04 154,61 376,54 458,01 oro. 1605.66 

Tatal expenses 
672.82 846.13 4328.53 1992.76 3706.41 5256.55 

4) Profit / (loss) before exceptional items “641.14 689.89 693,75 -1729.95 2434.04 -3519,91 

Exceptional items - reversal / write bac 0 oO 0 0 0 0 

5 | Profit / (loss) before tax (3 - 4) 641.13 -689.89 AIS 7S “1729.95 2434.04 -3515,91 

6) Tau expense 
0.00 0.00 6.00 0 0.00 “999.01 

0 

7| Net profit / (loss) for the period -641,13 -G89.89 893,75 -1729,95 2434.04 ~2520.90 

#]Other comprehensive income 

profit or loss, net of tax 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Other comprehensive income, nat of ta oO o 0 a 0 0 

| for the period (7 + 8) -641,13 -689.89 -893.75 -1729.95 -2434.04 -2520.90 

10] Paid up equity share capital (Face value 325.19 325,19 325.19 325.19. 325,19 425.19 

11 | Earning per share (EPS) 

Basic and diluted EPS after 

extraordinary items (not annualized) 

fiasit (Rs) 
-9.86 -10,61 -13,74 26,60 37,42 38.76 

Diluted (Rs) 
-9,86 10.61 “13.74 -26.60 -37.42 -38.76)   
            
  

Notes to financial results: 

amended from time to time. 

2 The company operates only in one reportable segment Le. Cycles 

the current quarter/year. 

  

PLACE : New Delhi 

Date : OF -o0¢- 22 12   For Atlas Cy: 

  

4 Previous Cliartars/Nine months/Year figures have beer magroupad ,fe arrangad or re classified wharaver necessary to confor 

On behalf 

14 These Standalone unaudited finaricial results have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS") 34 

Interim Financial Reporting presaripad under Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as 

3 The aforesaid Standalone Un-audited Financial Results of Alas Cycles (Haryana) Limited ("the Company") for the quarter ended and nina months ended 

on Decamber 3751, 2021 have beer reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors-at its meeting held on 08,068.23, The 

results for the quarter ended on December 44st, 2021 have been subjectad to limited review by the Statutory Auditors of tha Gompany. 

of the Board 

m te the classification for 

cles co 

Sa 
2 —n we 

Jamail Singh 
Chalrman( Director)   

  UDIN: 2300ut74 BGYV NY 4598 

 



DINESH NANGRU & Co. j _ 1526, OUTRAM LINES, KINGSWAY CAMP 

| DELHI- 110009 

Chartered Accountants 
; Ph. 9212259051, 011-40502155 

| % E-mail : dineshnangru@gmail.com 

Independent Auditor’s Limited Review Report on Quarterly and year to date Unaudited 

Consolidated Financial results of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited Pursuant to_the Regulation 33 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 

To 

Board of Directors of 

Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

CIN -L35923HR1950PLC001614 
Sonepat, Haryana 

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited consolidated financial result 

of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited (“the Parent”), its subsidiaries (the Parent and_ its 

subsidiaries together Referred to as ‘the Group’) and its share of the net profit after tax for 

the quarter ended 31* Dec 2021 and nine months ended and for the period from 01.04.2021 

to 31.12.21 (“the Statement”), being submitted by the Parent pursuant to the requirements 

of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, as amended (‘Listing Regulation’). 

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent’s management and approved by the 

Parent’s Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and 

measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial 

Reporting” (“Ind AS 34”), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and 

other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 

of the Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on Statement based 

on our review. 

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on 

Review Engagement (SRE) 2410 “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by 

the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. A review of interim financial Information consists of making inquiries, primarily of 

persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other 

review procedures. 

4. Areview is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards 

on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would 

become aware of all significant matters that 

might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the SEBI under 

Regulation 33 (8) of the Listing Regulations, to the extent applicable. 

5. The Statement includes the result of the entities mentioned in Annexure 1. 
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Independent Auditor’s Limited Review Report on Quarterly and year to date Unaudited 

Consolidated Financial results of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.(Continued) 

6. Basis of Modified Conclusion 

1. 

   
o' 
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TY 5003 ] x) 
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The company is not having its manufacturing activities operational as on the date of 

report, the stock is valued at cost instead of valued at cost or net realizable value 

whichever is lower, Quantification of effect is not ascertainable in absence of Net 

realizable value, marketability and usability of stock. 

The company has not provided for the interest on overdue outstanding payment of 

creditors including MSMEs and on suits filed by creditors in different courts. Exact 

quantum of liability is not ascertainable in absence of reconciliations with suppliers and 

balance confirmations by suppliers 

The company has regularly defaulted/ delayed in payment of statutory dues of Provident 

Fund , ES! and TDS deducted for the quarter ended 31st December 2020. 

The accounting record ERP System related to Sonepat and Malanpur units were 

incomplete due to sealing by municipal committee of Sonepat and server problem of 

Malanpur unit and management decided to shift all accounting from ERP to Tally 

software for the year under reporting. The authenticity and completeness of accounting 

entries were the responsibility of Management . We relied on their judgement , 

procedure and their capabilities for preparation and presentation of accounts for the 

quarter ended 31.12.2021. 

the company has defaulted in repayment of Inter corporate Loan within stipulated time 

as per the agreed terms. Further, the company has not provided for interest liability on 

the same for the period ended 31.12.2021, The company has understated losses to the 

tune of Rs. 74,25,000/- 
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Limited Review Report on unaudited quarterly standalone financial results of Atlas Cycle 

(Haryana) Limited pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 (continued) 

7. Emphasis on Matter 

1. The operations of the company has been completely closed therefore the concept of going 

concern is doubtful. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter 1. 

8. Based on our review conducted as above, except for the matters described in “Basis of 

Modified Opinion” paragraph above impact whereof, if any, not ascertainable presently, 

nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying 

Statement, prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and other 

recognized accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the information required 

to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosed, or 

that it contains any material misstatement. 

    Parte“ 4 
Membership 

UDIN: QIOQUTT FY BAY VNV 434% 

Place: Delhi 

Date: OF [OG\QO2% ;



  Atlas Cycles (Harayana) Limited 

Regd. Office : Industrial Area, Sonepat Haryana 131001 

Statement of Consolidated Unaudited Financial Results for the quarter ended pane 31st,2021 / : 

     
      

      

  

  
  
  

  
  

  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

    

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

    

  

  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  

  

  

  
  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

        

    

  

          

Carrespand| ng, 

| Preceding 3 Corresponding For nine months [nine months Previous r 

S.No, Particulars 
Quarter ended Months ended aMonthsended = Junted encetl Ended SLO d 

31.12.2021 30,09.202 31.12.2020 31.12.2021 31.12.2020 3ist March2oar-| 

! 
Unaudited \ ditec Unaudllted Unaudited Unaudited Audited 

L|Income 

aw) Revenue from operations 19.14 156,02 A301 249,07 1266.83 1,729.81 

b) Other income 
12:55 0.22 4.67 13.74 5.54 6.73 

‘Total income 
31.69 156.24 434.78 262,81 1272.37 1736.64 

2) Expenses 

a) Cost of Materials Consumed 
9.82 63.94 364.40 228.92 796.64 117247 

b) Changes in inventories of finished 

qeads, work-in-progress and stock in 

rade 
25.30 21345 52.20 85.64 156,95 195,04 

c) Employee benefit expenses 
349.63 425.67 434.18 1062.45 1469.00 1910.29 

e) Finance Cost 
1.90 2.62 O32 5.95 295 7,68) 

{) Depreciation and amortisation 85.13 7a 100.89 251.79 30.47 361.73 

f) Other expenses 
201,04 154.61, 379.26 358.01 979.40 1613.94 

Total! expenses 
672.82 846,19 1331.25 1992.76 3706.41 5260.85. 

4) Profit / (loss) before exceptional items 6413 -6B9,85 896,47 1729.95, 2454.04 “3524.21 

4| Exceptional items - reversal / write bac 0 a a a 0 a 

5 | Profit / (loss) before tax (3-4) -641.13 689,89 -BOG.47 1729.95 -2494,04 “3524.21 

6|Tax expense 
0.00 0,00 0.00 o 0.00 0.00; 

7|Net profit / (loss) for the period “641.13 -689:89 -896.47 1729.95 2434.04 3524.21 

a Other comprehensive income 
Veet UEId D WHEE IU Ue Peuiassiicu lu 

profit or loss, net of tax 
0 Oo QO 0 o 0 

Other comprehensive income, net of tai Oo 0 0 0 Go o 

1ota) comprenensive Income / \lOSs) 

| fr the period (7 + B) 
-641,13 -689,89 “896,47 4729.95 -2434.04 -3524.21 

10] Paid up equity share capital (Face value! 325.19 325,19 325.19 425.19 325.19 325.19 

L1]Earning per share (EPS) 1 i —_——— 

jt 
Ph 

fiasic and diluted EPS alter 

extraordinary items (not annualized) 

Basic (Rs) 
2.86) 10.01 13.78 26,60 37.42 “54,19 

Diluted (Rs) 
9.86 -10,61 “14,78 26,60 37.42), 54,19 

=             

Notes to financial results: 

1 These Consolidated unaudited financial results have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as "Ind AS") 34 

Interim Financial Reporting prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as 

amended from time to time. 

2 Tha company operates orlly inane reportable segment 1.8. Cycles 

3 Thi aforesaid ConsolldatedLn-audited Financial Results of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited (‘the Company’) for Ihe quarter ended and nine months 

ended on Dacember 34al, 2021 have bean reviewed by the Audit Ganmittee and approved by (he Board of Directors of the company and its subsidiares 

al their rospective maetings heid on 08.06.2023, The results for the quarter ended en December 34st, 2021 have bean subjected to limited raviaw by the 

Statutory Auditors of the Company 

4 The above staled consolidated unaudited financial results of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) lid.includes results of the Company and its three 100% subsidiers's 

results namely (1) Atlas Cycles Sonepal Ltd. (2) Atlas Cycles Sahibabad Ltd.(3) Atlas Cycles Malanpur Ltd. 

  

   
   

   

5 Previous Quarters/Half Year/Year figures have jidagrbaped re anged of, classified wherever necessary to conform to the classification for the 
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By order of the Board 

for ATLAS CYCLES (HARYANA) LIMITED 
co 

; i - ee sad > ro 

i 
Jamail Singh 

Chalrman( Director) 

sa Opa 2023 me 
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1526, Outram Lines, Kingsway Camp, 

C/X| DINESHNANGRU& CO, jen 
Chartered Accountants TS. Gee 

Mobile : 9212259051 

E-mail : dineshnangru@gmail.com 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

TO THE MEMBERS OF ATLAS CYCLES (HARYANA) LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the standalone Ind AS financial statements of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited (“the 

Company”) which comprise Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, 

the Cash Flow Statement and statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary 

of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except 

for the possible effects of the matters described in the ‘Basis of Qualified Opinion’ section of our 

Report, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the 

companies Act 2013 (the Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 

with the Indian accounting standards (“IND AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the act read with the 

companies (Indian accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 315t March 2022, of its loss, 

changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis of Qualified Opinion 

1. Refer Notes 8.1, 8.2 and 14.1 of the statement, we are unable to comment on 

the current status of suit filed for earlier year by the company for criminal and 

recovery proceedings filed for above referred matters. 

2. Refer Note 9 of the statement, the Physical Stock taking at Sonepat and 

Malanpur units have not been carried out as at the Balance Sheet date as the 

Sonepat unit was sealed by Municipal Committee Sonepat and operations were 

closed at Malanpur unit. Hence, we are unable to comment on the physical 

stock position at Sonepat unit amounting to Rs. 6,50,03,902/- and at Malanpur 

unit Rs. 1,22,72,169. 

3. Refer Note 9.1, Since the company is not having its manufacturing activities 

operational as on the date of report, the stock in trade is valued at cost instead 

of valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Quantification of 

effect is not ascertainable in absence of Net realizable value, marketability and 

usability of stock. 

4. Refer Note 11 of the statement, in absence of reconciliation with individual 

debtors and in absence of balance confirmations from debtors, we are unable 

to comment upon position of debtors of Rs 21,05,02,510/- considered as good. 

5. Refer Note 23.1 and Note 40, The company has not provided for the interest on 

/ overdue outstanding payment of creditors including MSMEs and on suits filed 

 



by creditors in different courts. Exact quantum of liability is not ascertainable in 

absence of reconciliations with suppliers and balance confirmations by 

suppliers; however, the company has disclosed in contingent liability regarding 

claims of interest filed by creditors in different courts. 

6. Refer Note 2 of the significant policies to the statement, we are unable to 

comment on certain current accounts with banks as we have not been provided 

with certain bank statements for the year under report claimed to be non- 

operative in books of the company. 

7. Refer Note 5.1 of the statement, Special attention is brought on unquoted 

investment In equity shares and debentures. 

8. Refer Note 20.1, we are unable to comment upon transaction relating Rs. 

5,90,00,000/- as advance received against sale of non- core asset in absence of 

Proper Agreement to sell/ Sale deed or explanation provided to us. 

9. Refer Note 7 of the statement, the company has not provided for deferred tax 

Liability/ Deferred tax asset during the year 2021-22 . 

10. The company has not provided reconciliation of books with 26AS “ANNUAL TAX 

STATEMENT” as per Income Tax and further no liability was recognized or 

disclosed in contingent liability related to TDS interest and late fee amounting 

Rs. 77,689/- as reflecting 26AS statement. 

11. Refer note 22.1, the company has defaulted in repayment of Inter corporate 

Loan within stipulated time as per the agreed terms. Further, the company has 

not recognized interest expense on the borrowings of the company. The 

accumulated interest not provided as on 315' March 2022 is Rs. 1,98,00,000/- 

(including Rs. 99,00,000/- for the financial years 2021-22 and Rs. 99,00,000/- 

2020-21, calculated at simple interest rate) which is not in accordance with the 

requirement of Ind AS 23; Borrowing Cost. The company has understated losses 

to the tune of Rs. 99,00,000/- 

12. Refer Note 36.1 , the company has not provided for Statutory Audit fee during 

the financial year, hence understated losses to the tune of Rs. 29,00,000/- . The 

accumulated Statutory Audit fee not provided as on 31%t March 2022 is Rs. 

58,00,000/-(including Rs. 29,00,000/- for the financial years 2021-22 and Rs. 

9,00,000/- 2020-21). 

13. Refer Note 25.2 and Note 11.1, The company has neither exported goods nor 

disclosed advance against export sales as per FEMA regulations amounting 

Rs.22,84,620/- in Sahibabad unit and Rs. 53,57,299/- in Sonepat unit 

respectively. 

14. The company has not provided for Gratuity liability as per IND-AS 19 as on Balance 

Sheet date and further we are unable to quantify the effect of the same due to 

unavailability of Actuarial valuations and significant records. 

15. The company has not filed the annual return of GST for the year. Special attention is 

brought to the fact that due to non- payment/ non- filing of return, the GSTN of 

Sonepat unit has been suspended by the department. 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative 

pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and 

pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements are free from 

 



   

     

  

material misstatement. We are independent of the company in accordance with the code of ethics 

issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and we have fulfilled our ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of the act. We believe that the audit evidence we 

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Qualified opinion. 

Emphasis on Matter 

1. We draw attention to the preparation of Financial Statements on a Going Concern basis, for 

the reasons stated as under. The company has no accumulated Losses but has incurred loss 

of Rs. 28,72,07,313/- during the year ended 31°* March 2022. As on date the company’s 

current liabilities are substantially higher than its current assets and the company’s Net worth 

has been fully eroded as on the reporting year to negative Rs. 9.04 crores. 

These conditions indicate the existence of material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt 

on company’s ability to continue as Going concern and therefore it may be unable to realize 

its assets and discharge its liabilities including potential liabilities in normal course of business. 

Further, the operations of the company have been completely closed therefore the concept 

of going concern is also doubtful. 

The appropriateness of assumption of concept of Going concern is critically dependent upon 

the Company’s ability to raise requisite finance, generate cash flows in future to meet its 

obligations and to earn profits in future. The ability of the company to continue as Going 

concern is solely dependent on the successful outcome of these conditions, which are not 

wholly in control of the company. 

The honorable NCLT Delhi vide order dated 06.12.2022 removed the existing Directors 

and management committees’ members of the company and appointed six new 

directors on the Board and the newly appointed Board shall be stepping into and 

responsible for all decisions, reporting, signing, finalizing and authorizing Financial 

statement for year ending as at 31%* March 2022. However, the present new management 

has resolved on 22-04-2023 that the financial statements for the year ended as on 31-03-2022 

shall be prepared on going concern basis based on their assessment of successful outcome of 

revival plan , which shall enhance Company’s viability accordingly no adjustments have been 

made to the carrying value of the Assets and Liabilities. 

2. Special attention brought to the fact that the accounting record ERP System related to 

Sonepat and Malanpur units were incomplete due to sealing by municipal committee of 

Sonepat and server problem of Malanpur unit and management decided to shift all 

accounting from ERP to Tally software for the year under reporting. We have relied upon the 

judgement of management for shifting of accounting software from ERP to tally for sonepat 

and Malanpur unit for the FY 2021-22. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter 1 and2. 

Key Audit matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in 

our audit of the financial statements of current period. These matters were addressed in the context 

of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do 

not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below 

are key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

+ \ FRH:016003N 
NEW DELHI



  

| KEY AUDIT MATTERS HOW OUR AUDIT ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT 

MATTERS 
  

Refer Note 9.1 , read with point no. 3 of 

Basis of Qualified opinion ,the valuation of 

stock in trade is taken at cost as certified by 

the management. 

Considering the significant judgement 

involved , increased complexities due to 

closed down of operations of Plant, 

uncertainty and materiality of the amount 

involved, we have identified valuation of 

Stock at cost as Key Audit Matter for current 

year Audit. 

Principal Audit Procedures performed: 

- Obtained complete list of quantitative 

Stock items and its current status of 

valuation. 

- We held discussions with key personnel 

to identify itemized stock which were 

valued at cost and its justification. 

- Verified related disclosures, 

appropriateness of judgement. 

its 

  

Refer Note 11, read with point no. 4 of Basis 

of Qualified opinion, the unsecured trade 

receivable exceeding 6 months amounting 

to Rs.21,05,02,510/- considered as good 

have not been realized as on the date of the 

report, however no provision has been 

created on the same. 

The company has created a provision for 

doubtful Trade Receivables amounting Rs. 

14,27,42,875/- during the year. 

The company has PAN India Dealer net work 

with defined credit period for Trade 

receivables which has now long outstanding 

receivable amount for which appropriate 

loss allowance is required to be created for 

expected credit losses using simplified 

approach in accordance with the 

requirement of Ind AS 109 measuring the 

Loss allowance equal to credit losses. 

Only Sahibabad unit has  Circularized 

balance confirmation directly to the address 

of the Statutory Auditors. Only Two parties 

have responded even their balances were 

not reconciled. 

Considering the significant judgement 

involved , increased complexities due to 

closed down of operations of Plant, 

uncertainty and materiality of the amount 

involved, we have identified realization of 

the Trade Receivables as Key Audit Matter 

for current year Audit. 

Principal Audit Procedures performed: 

- Understanding the trade receivables 

process with regard to valuation and 

testing of controls designed and 

implemented by the management. 

- Testing the accuracy of aging of trade 

receivables at year end on sample basis. 

- Obtained a _ list of outstanding 

receivables and discussed plan of 

recovery with the management. 

- Circularized balance confirmation 

directly to the address of the Statutory 

Auditors and discussed any variation if 

any. 

- Tested subsequent settlement of trade 

receivable after the Balance Sheet date 

ona sample basis. 

- Verified the related disclosures made in 

notes to financial statements in 

accordance with IND AS 115 and IND AS 

109. 

- The company has not followed IND- 

AS 109 for impairment loss of Trade 

Receivables 

  

Refer Note 23.1 read with point no. 5 of Basis 

of Qualified opinion on Litigations, claims and   Principal Audit Procedures performed:   
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Contingent Liabilities regarding interest liability 

on cases pending at MSME, NCLT and district 

courts amounting Rs. 2,91,98,977, Rs. 

8,18,40,736 and Rs. 61,12,912 respectively. 

Considering the significant judgement 

involved , increased complexities due to 

closed down of operations of Plant, 

uncertainty and materiality of the amount 

involved, we have identified Litigations , 

claims and Contingent Liabilities as Key Audit 

Matter for current year Audit. 

- Understanding the process, evaluated 

the design and implementation with 

regard to recording of provisioning, 

claims and contingent Liabilities. 

- For those matters where Management 

concluded that no provision should be 

recorded, we also considered the 

adequacy and completeness of 

disclosures made in_ relation § to 

contingent liabilities. 

  

Refer Note 25 read with point 7 of Annexure 

A of the report, of Basis of Qualified opinion 

the company has significantly defaulted in 

payment of statutory dues as on the 

Balance Sheet date and as on the date of the 

report amounting to Rs. 1,52,21,891/- 

which included EPF of Rs. 1,31,78,687/-, ESI 

of Rs. 9,36,471/-, TDS of Rs. 2,21,877/-, and 

GST of Rs. 8,84,856/- . 

Considering the significant judgement involved 

, increased complexities due to closed down of 

operations of Plant, uncertainty and 

materiality of the amount involved, we have 

identified defaulted in payment of statutory 

dues as Key Audit Matter for current year Audit.     
Principal Audit Procedures performed: 

- Understanding the process, evaluated 

the design and implementation with 

regard to recording of payment of 

statutory dues. 
- The statutory dues regarding PF, ESI, 

Gratuity, GST, TDS were outstanding as 

on Balance Sheet date and as on the 

signing date. 

- The management is of view that the 

statutory dues shall be paid on 

preferential basis. 

  

Other Information 

  
The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The 

other information comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Report, but does not 

include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 

with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 

to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
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Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and 

presentation of these standalone financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the standalone financial 

position, standalone financial performance, standalone cash flows and changes in equity of the 

Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian 

Accounting Standards specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as 

amended) under Section 133 of the Act. The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for 

ensuring accuracy of records including financial information considered necessary for the preparation 

of the standalone financial statements. The Board of Directors of the company are responsible for 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the management and Board of Directors of the 

Company are responsible for assessing the ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors of the Company is also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting 

process of the company. 

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but not 

a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 

if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
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© Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)of the Act, 

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate 

internal financial control systems in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial 

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 

statements, inducing the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and where applicable, 

related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period 

and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law 

or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 

we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 

such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (The Order) issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” statement on the 

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable 

A. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

‘(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

 



(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company 

so far as it appears from our examination of those books. Refer Para 3 of Emphasis of matter 

stated above, however our opinion is not modified in this regard. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive 

income), Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this 

Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the IND AS 

specified under Section 133 of the Act read with companies (Indian Accounting Standard) 

Rules 2015 as amended except for the matters described in Basis for Qualified opinion 

paragraph. 

(e) The matters described in Basis of Qualified opinion and Emphasis of matter paragraph, in 

our opinion may have adverse effect on the functioning, stability of the company and which 

may lead to change of controlling management. 

(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 

2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors disqualified as on 31st 

March 2021, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 

separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company, as explained by the management, has legal cases in MSMEs, NCLT and 

various District courts to tune of Rs. 90,71,63,546/- which includes Rs.26,25,10,798, 

58,01,72,999 and Rs. 6,44,79,749 respectively as recovery claims by vendors and interest 

liability is likely to incur but is not provided for in books of accounts however appropriate 

disclosures have been provided. 

Further, according to the explanation and information given to us, there are Outstanding 

Income tax pending with relevant tax department on account of disputes which are as 

  

  

  

follows: 

NAME OF | NATURE OF | AMOUNT (Rs.) PERIOD FORUM WHERE 

STATUE LIABILITY DISPUTE IS 

PENDING 

Income _ tax | Income tax 9,75,130/- AY 2012-13 Commissioner 

Act, 1961 of income tax 

appeals 

Income _ tax | Addition _—‘to | 1,96,23,551/- AY 2017-18 Commissioner 

Act, 1961 income (Income tax is of income tax 

NIL) appeals             
  

 



ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives for which there 

were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There has been some delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. Refer note no. 25.1 of the 

statement, however Rs.6,01,147 deposited on 09.02.2022. 

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s report under Section 197(16) 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the remuneration 

paid during the current year by the Company to its directors during the current year is in 

accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any 

director Company and it is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) which 

are required to be commented upon by us. 

For Dinesh Nangru and Co 

   
CA Dinesh Mangru 

Partner 

Membership No: 094779 
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of 

our report of even date to the members of ATLAS CYCLES (HARYANA) LTD.) 

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on 

the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, we report that: 

1) (a) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets except for Sonepat unit as the unit was 

sealed and operations were closed; 

(b) The company has a policy on physical verification of the fixed assets in a phased manner, 

designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, was 

reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. However, 

we have explained that due to , sealing of Sonepat unit and closure of operations of the 

company, fixed asset has not been physically verified by the management during the 

year. 

(c) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties are 

held in the name of the company. 

2) (a) As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the 

Management except for Sonepat and Malanpur units , due to the Sonipat unit was under 

seal by municipal community/ corporation of Sonepat and operations were fully stopped 

in Malanpur unit. 

b) The discrepancies on physical verification of the inventory, wherever physical verification 

was done, as compared to books records, which have been dealt with were not material. 

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited 

Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 

of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable 

to the Company and However, attention is drawn on Note No. 8.1, 8.2, 14.1 of the statement. 

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 

has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect 

of loans, investments, guarantees, and security given. 

 



5) 

6) 

7) 

8) 

9) 

10) 

11) 

12) 

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by 

the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant 

provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to 

the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable 

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central 

Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried 

on by the company. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, and the records of the company 

examined by us, the company is not regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities 

undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance, income-tax, 

goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues. However, according to the 

information and explanation given to us, undisputed material amounts payable in respect of 

statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March, 2021 for a period more than six months from 

the date they became payable, on account of following: 

  

  

  

  

  

        

| Nature of liability Amount of liability payable (In Rs.) 

ESI 9,36,471/- 

PF 1,31,78,687/- 

TDS 2,21,887/- 

Professional Tax NIL 

GST 8,84,856/- 
  

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan 

either from financial institutions or from the government and has not issued any debentures. 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 

the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further 

public offer including debt instruments. However, the company has taken inter corporate loan 

from its associate concern Milton Cycle Industries Limited of Rs. 9,00,00,000/-(Rs Nine crores) 

which carries interest @ 11% p.a. The company has not honored repayment terms as 

stipulated terms of inter corporate loan agreement. Further point no. 11 of basis of qualified 

opinion of our report. 

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has 

been noticed or reported during the year. 

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite 

approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies 

Act; 

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) 

of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 



13) 

14) 

15) 

16) 

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 

188 of Companies Act, 2013 and Refer Note 46 of financial statement for disclosures as 

required by the applicable Ind AS. 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 

the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 

of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, 

the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not 

commented upon. 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 

the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors 

or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are 

not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve 

Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not 

applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

  

A DINE 

Partner 

M. No. 094779 

UDIIN 

Date: 
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“Annexure — B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section 

of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone financial 

statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ATLAS CYCLES (HARYANA) 

LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS 

Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, during 

the year most of the units were substantially non- operative and most of the employees were not 

available for explanation at the time of our audit, therefore, in absence of proper explanation and 

records, we are unable to comment on all material aspects however, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting with reference to IND-AS financial statements and such 

internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India”. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiary company, which are 

companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on ,internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 

as required under the Act. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 

Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 

 



internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in 

all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 

of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS 

Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and 

procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 

fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS Financial 

Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management 

and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 

detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 

material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
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  Atlas Cycles (Harayana) Limited 

Regd. Office : Industrial Area, Sonepat Haryana 431001 

      
  

  

    
  
  

    
  

  

  

  

  

    

  
  

  

  

  

  

              

(In lakh) 

Stat tof. audited Standalone Financial Results for the quarter ended 31st march 2022 

S.No. Particulars 
Quarter ended 

Year ended 

. | ' | 31,03,2022 | 34.42.2024 | 34.09.24 31,03,22 31.03.24 

| 
_| Audited Ur Alter! Aurelie Audited Auditod 

1 Income 

a) Revenue from operations 
92.97 19.14 463.37 342,04 1,729.91 

b) Other income(loss) 
11,65 12,44 O04 5.43 6.73 

Total income 
104.66 | 34,58 | 464.28 |. 367.47 | 1,736.64 

2 |Expenses 
a) Cust of Materials Consumed 

71.32 9.82 375,54 300.24 1,172.17 

b) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in- 72.63 25.30 38.09 458.27 195.04 

progress and stock in trade 

c) Employee benefit expenses 
267.62 334.25 433,88 1,330.07 1,910.29 

a) Finance Cost 
4.14 4.49 471 410.08 7.66 

1) Depreciation and amortisation 
66.63 85.13 60.27 316.62 361.73 

q) Other expenses 
764,24 165.07 642.01 4,122.25 41,609.66 | 

Talal expenses 
—— 1,246,78 621,06 1,554.54 | 3,239.64 5,256.56 

3 Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (1 - 2) 4,142.12 -669,48 -1,000.23 2,872.07 3,618.99 

4 Exceptional items - reversal / wrile back of liabilities - - - . 

§ Profit / (loss) before tax (3 - 4) 1,142,12 -§B9,48 | 1,090.23 2,072.07 3,519.94 

6 | Tax expense 
- - 

7 Nat profit / (loss) for the period 1,142.12 -889.40 1,000.24 -2,872.07 3,519.94 

8 Other comprehensive income 

items that will not he reclassified to profit or loss, net of “ - - 

lax 

Other comprehensive income, net of tax + : : - 

9 Total comprehensive Income / (loss) for the period (7 Aa2 AZ -5B9,45 -4,090.23 2,872.07 3,519.94 

+ 8) 

40 |Paid up equity share capilal (Face value Rs. 5 per share) 325,19 325.19 325.19 325.19 325.19 

14 [Earning per share (EPS) 

Basic and diluted EPS after extraordinary items (not 

annualized) 
Basic (Rs) 

-17.56 -9.06 -16.76 44.16 -54,12 

Biluted (Fs) 
-17,.58 -§,06 16.76 A416. -54,12       
  

Notes to financial results: 
1, The: Aaudited financlal result of Atlas Cyclas Haryana Lid, (“the company)have been prep dln di with Indlan ac Ing standards 

(IndAS)noticad under the companles (Indian accountinis standards)Mules,2015, as amended, 

2. The figure for the quarter ended 32 March 2022 area balancing figure between the audited figure of the full {{nanclal yaar and the unaudited year to 

date figure upto the third quarter of the financlal year ending 31 March 2022. 

  

3, The statuary auditors have carrled out IImited review of the unaudited financlal result for the quarter ended 31st march2022 

     

4. The ‘audited financlal result of the comp ad) ist march 22 have baen reviewed by the audit committee of tha board and 

approved by the board of directors at thair me 

  

j 
On behalf of the Board 

to uN For Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited 

Cc 

Se om “ 7 

PLACE : New Delhl 
qf _ Jamail Si gh 

Chairman(Director) 

DATE: of : 06-22 2 

DIN Qs0WUWEXS BAY VNU F3B2E 
   



ATLAS CYCLES (HARYANA) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31.03.2022 

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

— _ (Amount in Rs In Lakhs) 

As at As at 

Particulars _ 
31.03.2022! audited 31.03.2021 Audited 

ASSETS 

(1) Non - current asses 

(a) Property, plant and equipment 
3,319.86 4,055.29 

(b) Capital work-in-progress 
- - 

(c) Financial assets 
- 7 

Investments 
32.00 32.00 

Other financial assets 
12.83 12,26 

(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 
2,709.00 2,709.01 

(e) Other non - current assets 
1,667.00 1,667.38 

Total non - curret assets 
7,740.69 875.92 

(2) Current assets 

(a) Inventories 
1,665.34 2,110.62 

(b) Financial assets 
- . 

Investments 
4.93 4.93 

Trade receivables 
2,114.17 2,609.39 

Cash and cash equivalents 
124,94 105.44 

Bank balance other than cash and cash 

equivalent 
16.80 18.71 

Loans 
1,592.17 1,573.34 

Other financial assets 
117.86 145.45 

(d) Other current assets 
243,02 274,83 

‘Total curret assets 
5,879.23 6,441,71 

TOTAL ASSETS 
13,619.92 15,318.64 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

(a) Equity share capital 
325,19 325,19 

(b) Other equity 
-1,229.88 1,642.20 

Inter unit balances 
= 3 

Total Equity 
-904.68 1,967.39 

LIABILITIES 

(1) Non - current liabilities 

(a) Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 
« “ 

Other financial liabilities 
1,115.68 758.83 

(b) Provisions 
31.38 69.59 

Total non - curret liabilities 
1,147.06 828.42. 

(2) Current liabilities 

(a) Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 
900.00 900.00 

Trade Payables 
10,383.86 10,340.22 

Other financial liabilities 
7 : 

(b) Other Current Liabilities 
276.26 382.92 

(c) Provisions 
1,817.42 899.69 

(d) Current Tax Liabilities 
“ - 

Total curret liabllities 
13,377.54 12,522.83 

Total Equity & Liabilities 
13,619.92 15,318.64 

A 
\ 

UDIN | 2SOVUTTI DS YVN Wt335~ 
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

For ATLAS CYCLES (HARYANA) LTD. 

7 Os 
¢ _ Speen ise 

——~ Jarnail Singh > 

CHAIRMAN (DIRECTOR) 

 



ATLAS CYCLES (HARYANA) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022 
In Rs, Liskhis 

  

Year ended Year ended 

Particulars 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

inudited AUDITED 

  

ee 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Profit before exceptional items and tax as per statement of profit and loss 
2,077.10 3,519.91 

Adjustme: Adjustnionts for: 

- - 

Depreciation & Amortisation 
318.62 361.73 

(Guin)/L.oss on disposal of property, plant & equipment 
19.78 1.44 

Profit on Sale of Current Investments 
= - 

Provision for Bad Debts 

31,89 655,52 

Liability / Provisions no longer required written back 
-34,18 - 

Interest Income 

-45.25 -5.33 

Finance costs 

8.18 7,66 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 
-1,778,06 2,498.90 

Working capital adjustments: 

  

   

Decrease/ (Increase) in trade and other receivables 
20.10 402.56 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Inventories 
445,28 1,028.45 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Non Current Financial Assets 
-0.58 158.37 

Inecrease/ (Increase) in Other Non Current Assets 
0.38 0.00 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Current Loans 
36.55 681.25 

Devrease/ Unercase) in Other Current Assets 
31.80 -1.13 

Decrease (Inerease) in Other Currant Financial Assets 
60.50 9.55 

Decrease! (Increase) in Bank Balances other than cash equivalents 
- - 

Increase (decrease) Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities 
356.85 464.85 

Inerease! (decrease) in Non Current Provisions 
38,20 -27.33 

Incresse/ (decrease) in trade and other payables 
332.20 -501.21 

Increase! (deorease) in Other inaneial Liabilities 
: -26.02 

Increase! (deerease) in Other Current Liabilities 
-103.90 11.16 

Incrense/ (decrease) in Provisions 

915.29 25.86 

386.19 -294,83 

Income - tax paid 

= - 

Net cash flows generated from (used in) operating activities after exceptional items 
-386.19 -294.83 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of property, plant & equipment, including CWIP and capital advances 
1.45 -0.12 

Sale, plant & equipment, including CWIP and capital advances 
398.46 9.95 

Sale/(Purchase) of Investment/Provision for investment 
- 0.12 

Interest Received 

45,25 5.33 

ee 

Net cash flows generated from (used in) investing activities 
442.26 15,28 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net Proceeds from Short term Borrowings 
- - 

Net Proceeds from Long term Borrowings 
- - 

Interest Paid 

-8,18 -7.66 

——— 

Net cash flows generated from (used! in) financing activities a 
-8.18 -6.66 

Net increase (decrease) in cash nnd cash equivalents. V4)" : 
47,89 -287,.20 

Net forein exchange difference jo  / 
. i 

Cast and cash equivalents at the begining of the y, bat \ iw 
105.44 392.65 

Cash and cash equivalents at year end cs { 
183.33 105,44 

*\! 
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CHAIRMAN(DIRECTOR) 
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Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) submitted 

Along-with Annual Audited Financial Results - (Standalone) 

  

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications for the Financial Year ended March 31,2022 
(See Regulation 33 / 52 of the SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2016] 

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  
  

  

    

          

  

SL. Audited Figures | Adjusted Figures 
I No. (as reported (audited figures 

Particulars before adjusting after 

for qualifications) adjusting for 

qualifications) 

1 Turnover / Total income 3,67,48,423 3,67,48,423 

[2 | Total Expenditure 32,39,55736 33,67,55,736 
3. __| Net Profit/(Loss) - -28,72,07,313 -30,00,07,3 13 
4 Earnings Per Share -44.16 -46.13 
5 Total Assets 136,19,94527 136,19,94527 

6 -| Total Liabilities 145,24.63143 147,80,63,143 
7 | Net Worth -9,04,68,616 -11,60,68,616 

8. Any other financial item(s) (as felt - 

appropriate by the 

__|_ management) 

U Audit Qualification (each audit qualification separately): 
  

  
A. Details of Audit Qualification: 

1. We unable to comment on the current status of suit filed for earlier year by 
the company for criminal and recovery. Proceedings filed for above referred 
matters. 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

Management's Views: 

1. As per Management view , efforts for the revival of the company are being 
made. Hence, accounts are prepared as per going concern and stocks are 
valued at cost. 

2. As per Management view , accounts being prepared as going concern in 

view efforts for the revival of the company being on and consequent 
recovery from the customers of outstanding debts, the provision for bad 

debts has been made in accordance with the policy of making provision on 
the basis of time period for which the debt has been outstanding. 

3. In view of disputed claims/pending reconciliation and in the absence of 
proper documentation provisions for interest, if any, payable in respect of 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

outstanding dues to suppliers has not been made. 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 
auditor: 

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 
iii, Auditors' Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A     

LMA ;



  

    

B. Details of Audit Qualification: 

1. 

5. 

The Physical Stock taking at Sonepat unit has not been carried out as at the 
Balance Sheet date. Hence, we are unable to comment on the physical stock 
position at Sonepat unit amounting to Rs. 6, 50, 03,902/- as Sonepat unit was 
sealed by Municipal Committee Sonepat and Malanpur Unit 1,22,72,169. 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

Frequency of qualification: Second time 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

i, Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 
ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors’ Comments on (1) or (I) above: N.A 

  

C. Details of Audit Qualification: 

1. 

Dy 

Since the company is not having its manufacturing activities operational as 

on the date of report, the stock is valued at cost instead of valued at cost or 

net realizable value whichever is lower, Quantification of effect is not 

ascertainable in absence of Net realizable value, marketability and usability 

of stock 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

Frequency of qualification: Second time 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 
ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 

      D. Details of Audit Qualification: 

In absence of reconciliation with individual debtors and in absence of balance 
confirmations from debtors, we are unable to comment upon position of 
debtors considered as good. 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion       

Ak



  

5. 

Frequency of qualification: Second time 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 
Management's Views: 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (II) above: N.A 

  

-E. Details of Audit Qualification: 

5. 

The company has not provided for the interest on overdue outstanding 
payment of creditors including MSMEs and on suits filed by creditors in 
different courts. Exact quantum of liability is not ascertainable in absence of 
reconciliations with suppliers and balance confirmations by suppliers; 
however, the company has disclosed in contingent liability regarding claims 
of interest filed by creditors in different courts. 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

Frequency of qualification: Second time 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. As per Management view , efforts for the revival of the company are being 

made. Hence, accounts are prepared as per going concern and stocks are 

valued at cost. 

2. As per Management view , accounts being prepared as going concern in 

view efforts for the revival of the company being on and consequent 
recovery from the customers of outstanding debts, the provision for bad 

debts has been made in accordance with the policy of making provision on 
the basis of time period for which the debt has been oulstanding. 

3. In view of disputed claims/pending reconciliation and in the absence of 
proper documentation provisions for interest, if any, payable in respect of 

outstanding dues to suppliers has not been made. 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (II) above: N.A 

    F. Details of Audit Qualification: 

hs The significant policies to the statement, we are unable to comment on certain 
current accounts with banks as we have not been provided with certain bank 
statements for the year under report claimed to be non- operative in books of 
the company. 
Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

Frequency of qualification: Second time 
  

Lfw 

 



    

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 
Management's Views: 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

ili. Auditors’ Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 

G. Details of Audit Qualification: 
1. The statement, Special attention is brought on unquoted investment in equity 

shares and debentures. 

2. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 
ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii, Auditors' Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 

HL. Details of Audit Qualification: 

1. We are unable to comment upon transaction relating Rs. 5, 90, 00,000/- as 

advance received against sale of non- core asset in absence of Proper 
Agreement to sell/ Sale deed or explanation provided to us. 

2. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. In the absence of any clarity regarding interest liability of the company on 
amount outstanding in the books as inter corporate deposit, the same has 
not been provided for. 

2. Audit fees is to be accounted for in the year of audit is carried out. 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (II) above: N.A 
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I. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4, 

Details of Audit Qualification: 
    

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

Frequency of qualification: Second time 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. In the absence of any clarity regarding interest liability of the company on 

amount outstanding in the books as inter corporate deposit, the same has 

not been provided for. 

2. Audit fees is to be accounted for in the year of audit is carried out. 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 

  

J. Details of Audit Qualification: 

I. 

5. 

The company has not provided reconciliation of books with 26AS 

“ANNUAL TAX STATEMENT” as per Income Tax and further no liability 

was recognized or disclosed in contingent liability related to TDS demand 

amounting Rs. nil/- and TDS interest and late fee Amounting Rs. 77,689/- as 

reflecting 26AS statement. 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

Frequency of qualification: Second time 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. In the absence of any clarity regarding interest liability of the company on 

amount outstanding in the books as inter corporate deposit, the same has 

not been provided for. 

2. Audit fees is to be accounted for in the year of audit is carried out. 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii, Auditors' Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 

      K. Details of Audit Qualification: 

I. The company has defaulted in repayment of Inter corporate Loan within 

stipulated time as per the agreed terms. Further, the company has not provided 

for interest liability on the same for the financial year 2020-21 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

BAL 
Frequency of qualification: Second time  



  

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. In the absence of any clarity regarding interest liability of the company on 

amount outstanding in the books as inter corporate deposit, the same has 

not been provided for. 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (II) above: N.A 

  

  

  

L. Details of Audit Qualification: 

1. The company has understated losses to the tune of Rs. 99,00,000/- 

2. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. In the absence of any clarity regarding interest liability of the company on 

amount outstanding in the books as inter corporate deposit, the same has 

not been provided for. 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 
ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 

  

  
M. Details of Audit Qualification: 

1. the company has not provided for Statutory Audit fee during the financial 
year, hence understated losses to the tune of Rs. 29,00,000/- (PY 

29,00,000/-). 

2. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. Audit fees is to be accounted for in the year of audit is carried out. 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii, Auditors' Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A  



    
a1 

O. Details of Audit Qualification: 
1. 

  

N. Details of Audit Qualification: 
1. The company has neither exported goods nor disclosed advance against 

export sales as per FEMA regulations amounting Rs.22, 84,620/- in 
Sahibabad unit and Rs. 53, 57,299/- in Sonepat unit respectively. 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

Frequency of qualification: Second time 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. Inthe absence of any clarity regarding interest liability of the company on 

amount outstanding in the books as inter corporate deposit, the same has 

not been provided for. 
2. Audit fees is to be accounted for in the year of audit is carried out. 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to cstimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors’ Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 

The company has not provided for Gratuity liability as per IND-AS 19 as on 
Balance Sheet date and further we are unable to quantify the effect of the 
same due to unavailability of Actuarial valuations and significant records. 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

Frequency of qualification: Second time 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. As per Management view , efforts for the revival of the company are being 
made. Hence, accounts are prepared as per going concern and stocks are 

valued at cost. 
2. As per Management view , accounts being prepared as going concern in 

view efforts for the revival of the company being on and consequent 

recovery from the customers of outstanding debts, the provision for bad 

debts has been made in accordance with the policy of making provision on 

the basis of time period for which the debt has been outstanding. 

3. In view of disputed claims/pending reconciliation and in the absence of 
proper documentation provisions for interest, if any, payable in respect of 

outstanding dues to suppliers has not been made. 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
  

 



  

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (II) above: N.A 

    

P. Details of Audit Qualification: 

1. The company has not filed the annual return for the year. Special attention is 
brought to the fact that due to non- payment/ non- filing of return, the GSTN 
of Sonepat unit has been suspended by the department. 

2. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. As per Management view , efforts for the revival of the company are being 

made. Hence, accounts are prepared as per going concern and stocks are 

valued at cost. 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii, Auditors’ Comments on (1) or (II) above: N.A 

    

  
ii signatories: 
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e Audit Committee Chaifman 

e Statutory Auditor 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 08.06.2023     
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

TO THE MEMBERS OF ATLAS CYCLES (HARYANA) LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Limited (“the 

Holding Company”) and its Subsidiaries Atlas Cycles Sonepat Limited, Atlas Cycles (Sahibabad) Limited and 

Atlas Cycles (Malanpur) Limited which have been audited by other auditors and we have relied upon their 

audit report (collectively referred to as “the Group”) which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 

315t March, 2022, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement 

for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for 

the possible effects of the matters described in ‘Basic of Qualified Opinion’ section of our report, aforesaid 

Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the companies Act 2013 (the Act) in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian accounting standards (“IND 

AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the act read with the companies (Indian accounting Standards) Rules, 

2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 

company as at 31% March 2022, of its loss, changes in equity and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis of Qualified Opinion 

1. Refer Notes 8.1, 8.2 and 14.1 of the statement, we are unable to comment on the 

current status of suit filed for earlier year by the company for criminal and recovery 

proceedings filed for above referred matters. 

2. Refer Note 9 of the statement, the Physical Stock taking at Sonepat and Malanpur units 

have not been carried out as at the Balance Sheet date as the Sonepat unit was sealed 

by Municipal Committee Sonepat and operations were closed at Malanpur unit. Hence, 

we are unable to comment on the physical stock position at Sonepat unit amounting to 

Rs. 6,50,03,902/- and at Malanpur unit Rs. 1,22,72,169. 

3. Refer Note 9.1, Since the company is not having its manufacturing activities operational 

as on the date of report, the stock in trade is valued at cost instead of valued at cost or 

net realizable value whichever is lower. Quantification of effect is not ascertainable in 

absence of Net realizable value, marketability and usability of stock. 

4, Refer Note 11 of the statement, in absence of reconciliation with individual debtors and 

/in absence of balance confirmations from debtors, we are unable to comment upon 

ion of debtors of Rs 21,05,02,510/- considered as good. 
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5. Refer Note 23.1 and Note 40, The company has not provided for the interest on overdue 

outstanding payment of creditors including MSMEs and on suits filed by creditors in 

different courts. Exact quantum of liability is not ascertainable in absence of 

reconciliations with suppliers and balance confirmations by suppliers; however, the 

company has disclosed in contingent liability regarding claims of interest filed by 

creditors in different courts. 

6. Refer Note 2 of the significant policies to the statement, we are unable to comment on 

certain current accounts with banks as we have not been provided with certain bank 

statements for the year under report claimed to be non- operative in books of the 

company. 

7. Refer Note 5.1 of the statement, Special attention is brought on unquoted investment In 

equity shares and debentures. 

8. Refer Note 20.1, we are unable to comment upon transaction relating Rs. 5,90,00,000/- 

as advance received against sale of non- core asset in absence of Proper Agreement to 

sell/ Sale deed or explanation provided to us. 

9. Refer Note 7 of the statement, the company has not provided for deferred tax Liability/ 

Deferred tax asset during the year 2021-22 . 

10. The company has not provided reconciliation of books with 26AS “ANNUAL TAX 

STATEMENT” as per Income Tax and further no liability was recognized or disclosed in 

contingent liability related to TDS interest and late fee amounting Rs. 77,689/- as 

reflecting 26AS statement. 

11. Refer note 22.1, the company has defaulted in repayment of Inter corporate Loan within 

stipulated time as per the agreed terms. Further, the company has not recognized 

interest expense on the borrowings of the company. The accumulated interest not 

provided as on 31% March 2022 is Rs. 1,98,00,000/-(including Rs. 99,00,000/- for the 

financial years 2021-22 and Rs. 99,00,000/- 2020-21, calculated at simple interest rate) 

which is not in accordance with the requirement of Ind AS 23; Borrowing Cost. The 

company has understated losses to the tune of Rs. 99,00,000/- 

12. Refer Note 36.1 , the company has not provided for Statutory Audit fee during the 

financial year, hence understated losses to the tune of Rs. 29,00,000/- . The accumulated 

Statutory Audit fee not provided as on 315t March 2022 is Rs. 58,00,000/-(including Rs. 

29,00,000/- for the financial years 2021-22 and Rs. 9,00,000/- 2020-21). 

13. Refer Note 25.2 and Note 11.1, The company has neither exported goods nor disclosed 

advance against export sales as per FEMA regulations amounting Rs.22,84,620/- in 

Sahibabad unit and Rs. 53,57,299/- in Sonepat unit respectively. 

14. The company has not provided for Gratuity liability as per IND-AS 19 as on Balance Sheet date 

and further we are unable to quantify the effect of the same due to unavailability of Actuarial 

valuations and significant records. 

15. The company has not filed the annual return of GST for the year. Special attention is brought to 

the fact that due to non- payment/ non- filing of return, the GSTN of Sonepat unit has been 

suspended by the department. 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that 

we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement. We are independent of 

the group in accordance with the code of ethics issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and 
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we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of the act. We believe that the 

audit evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Qualified opinion. 

Emphasis on Matter 

1. We draw attention to the preparation of consolidated Financial Statements on a Going Concern basis, 

for the reasons stated as under. The company has no accumulated Losses but has incurred loss of Rs. 

28,74,75,619/- during the year ended 31* March 2022. As on date the company’s current liabilities 

are substantially higher than its current assets and the company’s Net worth has been fully eroded as 

on the reporting reporting year to negative Rs. 9.26 crores. 

These conditions indicate the existence of material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on 

company’s ability to continue as Going concern and therefore it may be unable to realize its assets 

and discharge its liabilities including potential liabilities in normal course of business. Further, the 

operations of the company have been completely closed therefore the concept of going concern is 

also doubtful. 

The appropriateness of assumption of concept of Going concern is critically dependent upon the 

Company’s ability to raise requisite finance, generate cash flows in future to meet its obligations and 

to earn profits in future. The ability of the company to continue as Going concern is solely dependent 

on the successful outcome of these conditions, which are not wholly in control of the company. 

The honorable NCLT Delhi vide order dated 06.12.2022 removed the existing Directors and 

management committees’ members of the company and appointed six new directors on the 

Board and the newly appointed Board shall be stepping into and responsible for all decisions, 

reporting, signing, finalizing and authorizing Financial statement for year ending as at 31* 

March 2022. However, the present new management has resolved on 22-04-2023 that the 

consolidated financial statements for the year ended as on 31-03-2022 shall be prepared on going 

concern basis based on their assessment of successful outcome of revival plan, which shall enhance 

Company’s viability accordingly no adjustments have been made to the carrying value of the Assets 

and Liabilities. 

Special attention brought to the fact that the accounting record ERP System related to Sonepat and 

Malanpur units were incomplete due to sealing by municipal committee of Sonepat and server 

problem of Malanpur unit and management decided to shift all accounting from ERP to Tally 

software for the year under reporting. We have relied upon the judgement of management for 

shifting of accounting software from ERP to tally for Sonepat and Malanpur unit for the FY 2021-22. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter 1 and 2. 

Key Audit matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our 

audit of the financial statements of current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit 

of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 

opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below are key audit matters to be 

communicated in our report. 
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| KEY AUDIT MATTERS 
  

HOW OUR AUDIT ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT 

MATTERS 
  

Refer Note 9.1 , read with point no. 3 of 

Basis of Qualified opinion ,the valuation of 

stock in trade is taken at cost as certified 

by the management. 

Considering the significant judgement 

involved , increased complexities due to 

closed down of operations of Plant, 

uncertainty and materiality of the amount 

involved, we have identified valuation of 

Stock at cost as Key Audit Matter for 

current year Audit. 

Principal Audit Procedures performed: 

- Obtained complete list of quantitative 

Stock items and its current status of 

valuation. 

- We held discussions with key personnel 

to identify itemized stock which were 

valued at cost and its justification. 

- Verified related disclosures ,_ its 

appropriateness of judgement. 

  

Refer Note 11, read with point no. 4 of 

Basis of Qualified opinion, the unsecured 

trade receivable exceeding 6 months 

amounting to Rs.21,05,02,510/- 

considered as good have not been realized 

as on the date of the report, however no 

provision has been created on the same. 

The company has created a provision for 

doubtful Trade Receivables amounting Rs. 

14,27,42,875/- during the year. 

The company has PAN India Dealer net 

work with defined credit period for Trade 

receivables which has now _ long 

outstanding receivable amount for which 

appropriate loss allowance is required to 

be created for expected credit losses using 

simplified approach in accordance with the 

requirement of Ind AS 109 measuring the 

Loss allowance equal to credit losses. 

Only Sahibabad unit has Circularized 

balance confirmation directly to the 

address of the Statutory Auditors. Only 

Two parties have responded even their 

balances were not reconciled. 

Considering the significant judgement 

involved , increased complexities due to 

closed down of operations of Plant, 

uncertainty and materiality of the amount 

involved, we have identified realization of 

the Trade Receivables as Key Audit Matter 

for current year Audit. 

  

  

Principal Audit Procedures performed: 

- Understanding the trade receivables 

process with regard to valuation and 

testing of controls designed and 

implemented by the management. 

- Testing the accuracy of aging of trade 

receivables at year end on sample basis. 

- Obtained a list of outstanding 

receivables and discussed plan of 

recovery with the management. 

- Circularized balance confirmation 

directly to the address of the Statutory 

Auditors and discussed any variation if 

any. 

- Tested subsequent settlement of trade 

receivable after the Balance Sheet date 

ona sample basis. 

- Verified the related disclosures made in 

notes to financial statements in 

accordance with IND AS 115 and IND AS 

109. 

- The company has not followed IND- 

AS 109 for impairment loss of Trade 

Receivables 

  

  

  

 



  
    

Refer Note 23.1 read with point no. 5 of 

Basis of Qualified opinion on Litigations, 

claims and Contingent Liabilities regarding 

interest liability on cases pending at MSME, 

NCLT and. district courts amounting Rs. 

2,91,98,977, Rs. 8,18,40,736 and Rs. 

61,12,912 respectively. 

Considering the significant judgement 

involved , increased complexities due to 

closed down of operations of Plant, 

uncertainty and materiality of the amount 

involved, we have identified Litigations , 

claims and Contingent Liabilities as Key Audit 

Matter for current year Audit. 

Principal Audit Procedures performed: 

- Understanding the process, evaluated 

the design and implementation with 

regard to recording of provisioning, 

claims and contingent Liabilities. 

- For those matters where Management 

concluded that no provision should be 

recorded, we also considered the 

adequacy and completeness of 

disclosures made in relation to 

contingent liabilities. 

  

Refer Note 25 read with point 7 of 

Annexure A of the report, of Basis of 

Qualified opinion the company has 

significantly defaulted in payment of 

statutory dues as on the Balance Sheet 

date and as on the date of the report 

amounting to Rs. 1,52,21,891/- which 

included EPF of Rs. 1,31,78,687/-, ESI of Rs. 

9,36,471/-, TDS of Rs. 2,21,877/-, and GST 

of Rs. 8,84,856/- . 

Considering the significant judgement involved 

, increased complexities due to closed down of 

operations of Plant, uncertainty and 

materiality of the amount involved, we have 

identified defaulted in payment of statutory 

dues as Key Audit Matter for current year 

Audit. 

  
  

Principal Audit Procedures performed: 

- Understanding the process, evaluated 

the design and implementation with 

regard to recording of payment of 

statutory dues. 

- The statutory dues regarding PF, ESI, 

Gratuity, GST, TDS were outstanding as 

on Balance Sheet date and as on the 

signing date. 

- The management is of view that the 

statutory dues shall be paid on 

preferential basis. 

    

Other Information 

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The 

luded in the Holding Company’s Annual Report, but does not 
other information comprises the information inc 

include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated 

information and, in doing so, consider whether 

consolidated financial statements or our knowl 

materially misstated. 

lf, based on the work we have performed, we con 

information 

   

  

     

  

NN ERN-O1S003N 
NEW DELHI 

financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

the other information is materially inconsistent with the 

edge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 

  

  
the other information and we do not 

clude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

e are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.



Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated 

Financial Statements 

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and 

presentation of these consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 

2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial 

position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated cash flows and changes in equity of the Group in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards 

specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) under Section 133 of the 

Act. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for ensuring accuracy of records including 

financial information considered necessary for the preparation of consolidated financial statements. The 

respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 

Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of 

appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 

and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which has been used for the purpose of preparation of the 

consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and Board of Directors of the 

entities included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each entity to continue as a going 

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations, or has no 

realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the entities included in the Group is responsible for overseeing the 

financial reporting process of each entity. 

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

e identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of internal control. 
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e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)of the Act, we are also 

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 

control systems in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 

report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 

the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 

cease to continue as a going concern. 

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, 

inducing the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 

that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 

were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation 

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 

matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

A. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated 

financial statements. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of these 

books. Refer Para 3 of Emphasis of matter stated above, however our opinion is not modified in this 

regard. 

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other 

comprehensive income), Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of 

Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account 
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B. With 

maintained by the Holding Company, its subsidiary included in the Group incorporated in India 

including relevant records relating to the preparation of the consolidated financial statements. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified 

under Section 133 of the Act read with companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015 as 

amended except for the matters described in Basis for Qualified opinion paragraph. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company 

and its subsidiaries as on 31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the 

respective Companies, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is 

disqualified as on 31st March 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of 

the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure A. 

respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

to the explanations given to us: 

i, The Company, as explained by the management, has legal cases in MSMEs, NCLT and various 

District courts to tune of Rs. 90,71,63,546/- which includes Rs.26,25,10,798, 58,01,72,999 and 

Rs. 6,44,79,749 respectively as recovery claims by vendors and interest liability is likely to incur 

but is not provided for in books of accounts however appropriate disclosures have been 

provided. 

Further, according to the explanation and information given to us, there are Outstanding Income 

tax pending with relevant tax department on account of disputes which are as follows: 

  

    

   

    

  

    
      

NAME OF | NATURE OF | AMOUNT (Rs.) | PERIOD FORUM WHERE 

STATUE LIABILITY 
DISPUTE IS PENDING 

Income tax | Income tax 9,75,130/- AY 2012-13 | Commissioner of 

act, 1961 
income tax appeals 

‘Income tax | Addition to 1,96,23,551/- AY 2017-18 | Commissioner of 

act, 1961 income (Income tax is income tax appeals 

NIL) 
  

  
  

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives for which there were 

any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There has been some delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 
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C. With 

For Dinesh 

Chartered / 

be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by its subsidiary companies 

incorporated in India during the year ended 31st March 2021. 

respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s report under Section 197(16) 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the remuneration paid 

during the current year by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India 

is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director 

by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, is not in excess of the 

limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed 

other details under Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us. 
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“Annexure — A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our 

report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 

Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ATLAS CYCLES (HARYANA) LIMITED 

(“the Company”) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated IND AS Financial 

Statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies for the year ended on that date. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, during the year 

most of the units were substantially non- operative and most of the employees were not available for 

explanation at the time of our audit, therefore, in absence of proper explanation and records, we are unable 

to comment on all material aspects however, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting with reference to IND-AS financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial 

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountant of India”. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiary company, which are companies 

incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 

jinternal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities 

include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the 

respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 

internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, 

issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 

and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
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require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 

design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 

depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind 

AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements 

for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 

financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 

necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance 

with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 

assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls 

over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 

financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Jangru & Co 

Accountants 2 

on No;8015003N 
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  Atlas Cycles (Harayana) Limitod 

Regd. Office : Industrial Area, Sonepat Haryana 131001 

Statementof audited Consolldated Financlal Results for the quarter ended 31st march2022 

  
  

  
    

    
  

  
  

  

  

  
  

    

  

  
    
  

  

                

=: SS 
(in lakh) 

5 
Quarter anded 

Year ondod 

S.No. Particul — Aner ———} 

OT = hii s10a.g022 | _34.12.2024 3705.21 | 31.03.02 “Stoa2t 

Audited Unaudited Auditact Audited | Auditad 

1 jncome 
a) Revenue from operations 

92.97 19.14 463.37 342.04 1,729,941 

b) Other income 
11.69 12.44 Oo. 25.45 | 6.73 

Total Income 
104,66 31,68 | 4.28 3G7.AT 1,736.64 | 

2 Expenses 

a) Cost of Materials Consumed 
71,32 9.82 375,54 300.24 1,172.17 

b) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in- 71.63 25.30 38.09 157.27 195.04 

progress and stock in trade 

c) Employee benefit expenses 
267.62 334.25 433.89 4,330.07 1,910.29 

di Excise Duty on Sales 
: . . . 

8) Finance Cost 
414 1.49 471 10,09 7.69 

{} Depreciation and amortisation 
66.83 85.13 60,27 318.62 361.73 

q) Other expenses 
766,03 165,07 640.40 1124.94 1613.93 

Total expenses 
1,248.47 621,06 1,552.99. 3,241.23 5,260,805 

3 |Profit/ (loss) before exceptional Items and tax (1-2) 1,143.84 680.48 -4,088,74 -2,073.76 “3,524.21 

4 Exceplional items - reversal / write back of liabilities - . = - 

5 Profit | (loss) before tax (3 - 4) 
4,143.84 569.48 1,088.77 2,873,768 -3,524,.21 

6 Tax expense 
* . : . -999.01 

7 Nat profit / (loss) for the period 1,143.84 -589.48 1,088.74 | 2,873.76 _| +2,525.20 

8 Other comprehensive income 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of . - - . 

tax 
Other comprehensive income, net of tax : - = - 

a Total comprehensive income { (toss) for the parlod (7 : 1,143.81 -689,46 «1,086,71 “2,873.76 2,626.20 

+8) 

40 | Paid up equily share capital (Face value Rs 5 per share) 325.19 325.19 325.19 325.19 325.19 

41 |Earning per share (EPS} 

Fasle and diluted EPS after extraordinary items (not 

armiuialized) 

Basic (Rs) 
-17,.59 -9.06 -16.74 -44.19 -38.83 

|_| Dituted (Rs 
17,59 | 9.08 18.14 Ab 18 38.83     

| Notes to financial results:   

Tho saudited consolidated flnanclal result of the group have been prepared In accordance with indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notifled under the 

Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as amended. 

The 1audited consolidated financlal result Includes result of: 

Subsidiaries 

Atlas Cycles Sonepat Ltd. 

Atlas Cycles Sahlbabad Ltd. 

Atlas Cycles Malanour Ltd. 

The figures for the quarter ended 31 March 22are a balancing figure between the audited figure of the full flnanclal year and the unaudited year to date 

figure upto the third quarter of the flnanclal year ending 31st March 2022. 

Hw statutory auditors have carrled out limited review of the Linaudited consolidated flnanctal result for the quarter ended 31st march2022. 

SHANG >, 
  
   

  

     

  

Thy audited consolldated financlal result of th 91 st march 20 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board and 

approved by the Board of Directors at thelr mer 
CA 08:06; 

       On behalf of the Board 

For Atlas Cycles (Harvana) Limited 
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ATLAS CYCLES (HARYANA) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED
 ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31.03.2022 

ee (Amount in Rs In Luklis) 

        

OE
 

  

     

As at 
As at 

Particulars 

31.03.2022 audited 31.03.2021 Audited 

ASSETS 

(1) Non - current assets 

(a) Property, plant and equipment 
3,319.86 4,055.29 

(b) Capital work-in-progress 

- 
= 

(c) Financial assets 

- 
- 

Investments 

17,00 17.00 

Other financial assets 

12.83 
12,26 

(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 
2,709.00 

2,709.01 

(e) Other non - current assets 
1,658.00 

1,658.38 

Total non - curret assets 

716.69 8,451.93 

(2) Current assets 

(a) Inventories 

1,665.34 2,110.62 

(b) Financial assets 

- 
m 

Investments 

4.93 4.93 

Trade receivables 

2,114.17 
2,609.39 

Cash and cash equivalents 
127.06 104.24 

Bank balance other than cash and cash 

equivalent 

16.80 18.71 

Loans 

1,588.67 1,573.34 

Other financial assets 
118.06 145.65 

(da) Other current assets 

246.53 
274.83 

Total curret assets 

5,881.56 
6,840.71 

eee 

TOTAL ASSETS 

13,598.25 
15,293.03 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

(a) Equity share capital 

325.19 325.19 

(b) Other equity 

21,251.63 
1,623.13 

Inter unit balances 

= : 

Tulal Equity 

926.43 1,948.32 

LIABILITIES 

(Ll) Non - current liabilities 

(a) Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 

- - 

Other financial liabilities 
1,115.68 

758.83 

(b) Provisions 

S138 69.59 

Total non - curret liabilities 

1,147.06 
828.42 

(2) Current liabilities 

(a) Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 

900.00 900.00 

Trade Payables 

10,383.86 
10,340.22 

Other financial liabilities 

- - 

(b) Other Current Liabilities 
276.33 421.54 

(c) Provisions 

1,817.43 
855.13 

(d) Current Tax Liabilities 
: 

” - 

Total curret linbilities 

13,377.02 
12,516.89 

298 

Total Equity & Liabilities 

13,598.25 15,293.63 

-0.00 0.00 

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

For ATLAS CYCLES (HARYANA) LTD, 

=> hb. ~ = _ - 

Cc — ho 
a oa 

> Jarnail Singh S 

CHAIRMAN (DIRECTOR) 

Place /\/2C/ pelle 

Date: Oo” - og- Zor 3 
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ATLAS CYCLES (HARYANA) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CONSOI DATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022 

      

tu Rs. Lakhs _ 

  

Year ended Year ended 

Particulars 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

audited AUDITED 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Profit before exceptional items and tax as per statement of profit and loss 
-2,079.78 3,524.22 

Adjustme: Adjustments for: 

- - 

Mepreciatian & Amonrtisation 

318.62 361.73 

(Gainy'Loss on disposal of property, plant & equipment 
19.78 1,44 

Profit on Sale of Current Investments 

- - 

Provision for Bad Debts 

31,89 655,52 

Liability / Provisions no Songer required written back 
-34,18 - 

Interest Income 

45,25 -5,33 

Finance costs 

8.18 7.68 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 
=1,780.74 -2,503.18 

Working capital adjustments: 

Decrease/ (Increase) in trade and other receivables 

20,10 402.56 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Inventories 

445,28 1,028.45 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Non Current Financial Assets 
-0.58 158.37 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Non Current Assets 
0.38 0.20 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Current Loans 

36.55 681,25 

Decrease/ (increase) in Other Current Assets 

31,80 “1.13 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Current Financial Assets 
60.50 9,35 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Bank Balances other than cash equivalents 
- - 

Increase/ (decrease) Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities 
356.85 463.88 

increase/ (decrease) in Non Current Provisions 

-38,20 -27.33 

Increase/ (decrease) in trade and other payables 
332.20 -501.21 

Increase/ (decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 

- -26.02 

Increase/ (decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 

-103.90 27,20 

Inctease/ (decrease) in Provisions 

915,32 -18,70 

-388.84 -306,29 

Incame - tax paid 

. - 

Net cash flows generated from (used in) operating activities after exceptional items 
-388.84 -306.29 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of property, plant & equipment, including CWIP and capital advances 
-1.45 0.12 

Sale, plant & equipment, including CWIP and capital advances 
398.46 9.95 

Sale/(Purchase) of Investment/Provision for investment 
‘ 0.11 

Interest Received 

45.25 5.33 

Net cush flows generated from (used in) investing activities 

442.26 15.27 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net Proceeds from Short term Borrowings 

: - 

Net Proceeds from Long term Borrowings 

- - 

Interest Paid 

8.18 -7,66 

Net cash flows generated from (used in) financing activities 

-8.18 6,66 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

45.24 -297.68 

Net foreign exchange difference 

- - 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of tlic year—_ 
104,24 401.94 

Cash and cash equivalents at year end x™ AN Sa, 
149,48 104,26 

fo" =, ff 

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

“_ 
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Statement on Impact of Audit Oualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) submitted 

Along-with Annual Audited Financial Results - (Consolidated) 

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications for the Financial Year ended March 31,2022 

(See Regulation 33 / 52 of the SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2016] 

  
  

    

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

        
  

  
  

  
A. Details of Audit Qualification: 

SIL. Audited Figures Adjusted Figures 

I No. (as reported (audited figures 

Particulars before adjusting after 
for qualifications) adjusting for 

- qualifications) _ 

I Turnover / Total income 36748423 36748423 

2 Total Expenditure 324224042 337024042 

3 Net Profit/(Loss) -287475619 -300275619 

4 Earnings Per Share -44,20 -46.17 

5 Total Assets 1359827134 1359827134 

6 Total Liabilities 1452470042 1478070042 

7 Net Worth -92642908 -118242908 

8. Any other financial item(s) (as felt - 

appropriate by the 

management) 

I Audit Qualification (each audit qualification separately): 

1. We unable to comment on the current status of suit filed for earlier year by 
the company for criminal and recovery. Proceedings filed for above referred 
matters. 

2. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. As per Management view , efforts for the revival of the company are being 

made. Hence, accounts are prepared as per going concern and stocks are 

valued at cost. 

2. As per Management view , accounts being prepared as going concern in 

view efforts for the revival of the company being on and consequent 

recovery from the customers of outstanding debts, the provision for bad 

debts has been made in accordance with the policy of making provision on 

the basis of time period for which the debt has been outstanding. 

3. In view of disputed claims/pending reconciliation and in the absence of 
proper documentation provisions for interest, if any, payable in respect of 

outstanding dues to suppliers has not been made. 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 
  

  

tr 
 



    

I. 

5. 

B. Details of Audit Qualification: 

The Physical Stock taking at Sonepat unit has not been carried out as at the 

Balance Sheet date. Hence, we are unable to comment on the physical stock 

position at Sonepat unit amounting to Rs. 6, 50, 03,902/- as Sonepat unit was 

sealed by Municipal Committee Sonepat. 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

Frequency of qualification: Second time 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (II) above: N.A 

  

5. 

  

C. Details of Audit Qualification: 

Since the company is not having its manufacturing activities operational as 

on the date of report, the stock is valued at cost instead of valued at cost or 

net realizable value whichever is lower, Quantification of effect is not 

ascertainable in absence of Net realizable value, marketability and usability 

of stock 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

Frequency of qualification: Second time 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors’ Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 

        I, 

  

D. Details of Audit Qualification: 

In absence of reconciliation with individual debtors and in absence of balance 

confirmations from debtors, we are unable to comment upon position of 

debtors considered as good. 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

bb 
  

 



      

3), Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 
ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (II) above: N.A 

  

F. Details of Audit Qualification:     

  

E. Details of Audit Qualification: 

|. The company has not provided for the interest on overdue outstanding 
payment of creditors including MSMEs and on suits filed by creditors in 
different courts. Exact quantum of liability is not ascertainable in absence of 
reconciliations with suppliers and balance confirmations by suppliers; 
however, the company has disclosed in contingent liability regarding claims 
of interest filed by creditors in different courts. 

2. Type of Audit Qualification ; Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. As per Management view , efforts for the revival of the company are being 

made. Hence, accounts are prepared as per going concern and stocks are 

valued at cost. 
2. As per Management view , accounts being prepared as going concern in 

view efforts for the revival of the company being on and consequent 
recovery from the customers of outstanding debts, the provision for bad 

debts has been made in accordance with the policy of making provision on 

the basis of time period for which the debt has been outstanding. 

3. In view of disputed claims/pending reconciliation and in the absence of 
proper documentation provisions for interest, if any, payable in respect of 

outstanding dues to suppliers has not been made. 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (II) above: N.A 

  

1. The significant policies to the statement, we are unable to comment on certain 
current accounts with banks as we have not been provided with certain bank 
statements for the year under report claimed to be non- operative in books of 

the company. 
2. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time   
  

  

AP



4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 

  

    

  
  

G. Details of Audit Qualification: 

1. The statement, Special attention is brought on unquoted investment in equity 

shares and debentures. 

2. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii, Auditors' Comments on (1) or (II) above: N.A 

  

H. Details of Audit Qualification: 

1. We are unable to comment upon transaction relating Rs. 5, 90, 00,000/- as 

advance received against sale of non- core asset in absence of Proper 

Agreement to sell/ Sale deed or explanation provided to us. 

2. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. In the absence of any clarity regarding interest liability of the company on 

amount outstanding in the books as inter corporate deposit, the same has 

not been provided for. 
2. Audit fees is to be accounted for in the year of audit is carried out. 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors’ Comments on (1) or (II) above: N.A 

LW 
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Details of Audit Qualification: 

The company has not reversed Provision for deferred tax/ Deferred tax asset 

created during the previous Financial year 19-20 amounting to Rs. 

9,99,01,400/- against which Income tax return is yet to be filed as on date of 

report. 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

Frequency of qualification: Second time 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. In the absence of any clarity regarding interest liability of the company on 

amount outstanding in the books as inter corporate deposit, the same has 

not been provided for. 
2. Audit fees is to be accounted for in the year of audit is carried out. 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 
ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 

  

J. 

5. 

  

Details of Audit Qualification: 

The company has not provided reconciliation of books with 26AS 
“ANNUAL TAX STATEMENT” as per Income Tax and further no liability 

was recognized or disclosed in contingent liability related to TDS demand 

amounting Rs. 24,29,165/- and TDS interest and late fee Amounting Rs. 

2,68,438/- as reflecting 26AS statement. 

Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

Frequency of qualification: Second time 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. Inthe absence of any clarity regarding interest liability of the company on 

amount outstanding in the books as inter corporate deposit, the same has 

not been provided for. 
2. Audit fees is to be accounted for in the year of audit is carried out. 

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 

      K. Details of Audit Qualification: 

I. The company has defaulted in repayment of Inter corporate Loan within 

stipulated time as per the agreed terms. Further, the company has not provided 

for interest liability on the same for the financial year 2020-21 
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2. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. Inthe absence of any clarity regarding interest liability of the company on 

amount outstanding in the books as inter corporate deposit, the same has 

not been provided for. 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors’ Comments on (1) or (II) above: N.A 

  

L. Details of Audit Qualification: 

1. The company has understated losses to the tune of Rs. 99,00,000/- 

2. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. In the absence of any clarity regarding interest liability of the company on 

amount outstanding in the books as inter corporate deposit, the same has 

not been provided for. 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (II) above: N.A 

  
  

    
M. Details of Audit Qualification: 

1. the company has not provided for Statutory Audit fee during the financial 
year, hence understated losses to the tune of Rs. 29,00,000/- (PY 

29,00,000/-). 

2. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

1. Audit fees is to be accounted for in the year of audit is carried out.  



  

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors’ Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 

  

P. Details of Audit Qualification: 

The company has not filed the annual return for the year. Special attention is 

brought to the fact that due to non- payment/ non- filing of return, the GSTN 

of Sonepat unit has been suspended by the department. 

2. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion 

3. Frequency of qualification: Second time 

4. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: 

|. As per Management view , efforts for the revival of the company are being 

made. Hence, accounts are prepared as per going concern and stocks are 

valued at cost. 

5. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A 

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: N.A 

iii. Auditors' Comments on (1) or (Il) above: N.A 

  

i 

    
signatories: 

e CFO (HY: bf. 

e Audit Committee Chairman a 

e Statutory Auditor 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 08.06.2023 
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